North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 18
NOVEMBER 2010

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Wednesday, 10 November
2010

Contact: Natasha Dogra

Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
ndogra®@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=2009




Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 108-110 Pembroke Manor; Variation of condition 5 (hours of 7-14
Road, Ruislip use) of planning permission ref:
9488/APP/2010/1507 9488/APP/2009/2609 dated
09/02/2010 for the change of use
of car showroom to Class A3
(Restaurant and Cafe.)
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL
7 | 36 High Street, Northwood | Change of use from Class A1 15-30

Northwood
3189/APP/2010/2180

retail shop to Class A3/A5
restaurant/takeaway, to include
minor alterations to shopfront,
alterations to part rear roof from
mono-pitch to flat roof, new high
level windows to side, installation
of a rear extractor flue and refuse
area to rear, involving removal of 2
rooflights from existing flat roof.

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL




8 | 63 Copse Wood Way, | Northwood | New wall and gated entrance at 31-38
Northwood boundary (Part retrospective
19815/APP/2010/2148 application.)

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL

9 | 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood | Part two storey, part single storey 39-54
Northwood Hills; rear/side extension, conversion of
34684/APP/2010/2013 roofspace to habitable use with

rear dormer and conversion of
enlarged dwelling to 1 three-
bedroom, 1 two-bedroom and 1
one- bedroom flats, involving
demolition of existing attached
garage.

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

10| 62 Fairacres, Ruislip Eastcote & | Single storey rear extension, first 55 - 62
24895/APP/2010/2170 | East floor side extension, enlargement

Ruislip; of front and rear dormer windows
and conversion of garage to
habitable space.
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL
11| Grass Verge Opposite | Harefield; | Installation of a 11.8m high mobile | 63 - 74

Recreation Ground,
Moorhall Road,
Harefield
67032/APP/2010/2380

telecommunications pole and
ancillary equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of The Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.)

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL




12| Path Adj. Recreation South
End Junior School,
Field End Road,
Ruislip
61143/APP/2010/2442

Ground Opposite Field | Ruislip;

Replacement of existing H3G 13m
replica telegraph pole telecoms
mast, with 15m replica telegraph
pole telecoms mast with ancillary
cabinets at ground level. Original
to be removed (Consultation under
Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town
and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order
1995) (as amended.)

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL

75 -84

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

13 Enforcement Report

14 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

15 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 October 2010 HILLING

PRl

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

DON

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman), Dave Allam

(Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon, Carol Melvin, Richard Mills and David Payne.

LBH Officers Present:

Natasha Dogra (Democratic Services)

Meg Hirani (Planning and Enforcement)

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement)
Syed Shah (Highways Engineer)

Rory Stracey (Legal Advisor)

Also Present:
Clirs Philip Corthorne, Brian Crowe, and Michael White.

24.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Clir Michael Markham. Clir Richard

Mills substituted.

Action by

25.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Iltem 2)

None.

Action by

26.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes were agreed as an accurate record.

Action by

27.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)

None.

Action by

28.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

All items were marked Part 1 and therefore considered in public.

Action by

29.

LAND AT 37-45 DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD
59214/APP/2010/1776 (Agenda Item 6)

Page 1

Action by




Officers presented the report to the Committee, which set out the
application for 8 detached and 6 semi-detached dwellings with
associated access, parking and landscaping. A petition in objection had
been received but petitioners were not present to address the
Committee, thus not permitting the present agents to address the
Committee.

Members asked for clarification in regards to the safety of the access
road. Officers informed Members that the access point met the safety
requirements and trees at the entrance would be pruned back.

Members asked Officers to change the description of planting a tree in
the same place as a diseased tree once stood. The Committee agreed
that the agreement of wording would be delegated to the Chairman,
Labour Lead and Officers.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being
put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously.

Resolved - that the application be approved as per the Officers’
recommendation and as per the addendum and with the agreed
wording in relation to tree plantation.

30.

37 HOWLETTS LANE, RUISLIP 33165/APP/2010/1011 (Agenda ltem
7)

Officers presented the report to the Committee, which set out the plans
for the conversion of existing bungalow to two x 2 bedroom semi-
detached bungalows involving alterations/extensions to existing
dwelling.

A petition had been received in objection to the application. The Lead
petitioner was invited to address the Committee and raised the
following points:
e A pair of semi-detached bungalows would be out of keeping with
the surrounding properties
e To gain sufficient space for 2 properties the buildings would
stretch from boundary to boundary leaving no side access on
either plot.
e Waste bags would have to be taken through the house.

Ward Councillors were present and addressed the Committee, raising
the following points:
e The proposed building was not in keeping with the current street
scene
e The proposed application would be out of character with the
street
e Waste bags, gardening tools and ladders would have to be
taken through the house, as there was no side access.
e Waste bin being stored at the front of houses should be
discouraged.

Officers clarified that side access was not a planning policy
requirement. Waste bins were not encouraged but were becoming

Action by

Page 2




quite popular; however the location of the bins in this case was discreet
and the bins were set back from the highway.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being
put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval in the portion of 5
Members approving and 2 refusing.

Resolved — That the application be approval as per the Officers’
recommendation and as per the addendum.

31. | 22 PAVILION WAY, RUISLIP 17423/APP/2010/1662 (Agenda Item 8) Action by
Officers presented the report to the Committee which set out the two
storey side and rear extension, single storey rear extension, conversion
of roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 1 front rooflight
and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, involving demolition of
single storey rear element.

A petition had been received in objection to the application. The lead
petitioner was invited to address the Committee, and raised the
following points:
e The proposed application would cast a substantial shadow on
neighbouring houses
e There was a lack of car parking available.
e The proposal was not in keeping with the street scene and did
not match the character of the area.
A Ward Councillor was present and addressed the Committee, raising
the following points:
e The proposed application would diminish the original boundary
to a large extent
e The building would over-dominate neighbouring houses
e The proposal would disrupt the street scene
e There was a clear lack of car parking spaces available.
It was moved and seconded that the application be refused. On being
put to the vote, the Committee agreed refusal unanimously.
Resolved — That the application be refused as per the Officers’
recommendation and as per the addendum.
32. | 43-45 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 809/APP/2010/1988 Action by

(Agenda ltem 9)

Officers presented the report to Committee which set out the proposal
for a Change of use from Class A1(Retail) to Class A2 (Financial and
Professional Services) for use as a betting office.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being
put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously.

Resolved — That the application be approval as per the Officers’
recommendation and as per the addendum.

D n
raged




33.

43-45 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 809/APP/2010/2045 Action by
(Agenda ltem 10)

Officers presented the report to Committee which set out the
application for a new shop front, air conditioning units to rear and
Installation of satellite to rear

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being
put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously.

Resolved — That the application be approval as per the Officers’
recommendation and as per the addendum.

34.

S$106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT UP TO 30 JUNE 2010 Action by
(Agenda Item 11)

The report was noted by the Committee.

35.

ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda ltem 12) Action by

None.

36.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda ltem 13) Action by

None.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.30 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277488. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 4




Minutes &%ﬁ

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

14 October 2010 <HILI DON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Michael Markham, Carol Melvin

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement)

John Lawson (Principal Tree & Landscape Conservation Officer)
Keith Lancaster (Legal Advisor)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services Officer)

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), David Allam (Labour Lead), Alan Kauffman,

24. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from Councillors Jazz Dhillon and David
Payne.

25. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

None.

26. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 3)

None.

27. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 4)

All the items were considered in Part 1.

28. | TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS NO. 665 (2009) & NO. 677 (2010) -
WOODLAND SITUATED ON LAND WEST OF WOODFIELD
TERRACE & DOVEDALE CLOSE, HAREFIELD (Agenda ltem 5)

The recommendations were moved, seconded and on being put to the
vote were unanimously agreed.

Resolved —
1. That Tree Preservation Order Number 665 (2009) not be
confirmed, and
2. That Tree Preservation Order Number 677 (2010) be
confirmed without modification.

Action by

John Lawson
&
James
Rodger

Page 5




29.

ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda Item 6)

None.

30.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda ltem 7)

None.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.08 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 108-110 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition 5 (hours of use) of planning permission ref:
9488/APP/2009/2609 dated 09/02/2010 for the change of use of car
showroom to Class A3 (Restaurant and Cafe.)

LBH Ref Nos: 9488/APP/2010/1507

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Block Plan to Scale 1:500
013.06.001.01

Date Plans Received:  29/06/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/06/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought to vary the hours of operation to allow the premises to
open at 06.30 hours. It is considered that to allow the premises to open at this time of the
morning would lead to noise and disturbance and therefore harm the residential
amenities of nearby residents.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would result in noise and disturbance in the early hours of the morning
constituting an un-neighbourly form of development which would result in a material loss
of residential amenity, contrary to policies OE1 and OE3 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and 4A.20 of the London
Plan 2008.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national
guidance.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬁ)7
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

LPP 4A.20 London Plan Policy 4A.20 - Reducing Noise and Enhancing
Soundscapes

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Pembroke Road near its junction
with Windmill Avenue and comprises a double fronted unit in use as a car show room. To
the north east lies 112 Pembroke Road, a retail unit and to the south west lies 106
Pembroke Avenue, a health centre. This part of Pembroke Road is commercial in
character and appearance and the application site lies within the secondary shopping area
of the Ruislip Manor Town Centre, as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the variation of condition 5 of planning permission ref:
9488/APP/2009/2609 for the change of use of the car showroom to a restaurant.

Condition 5 states:

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the premises
outside these hours.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

The applicant has advised that the premises would be used as a breakfast and lunch cafe
and as such requires an earlier opening time to catch early morning passing trade. It is
proposed to vary the above condition to allow the premises to open at 06.30 hours.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

9488/APP/2010/980 108-110 Pembroke Road Ruislip

Details in compliance with conditions 2 (sound insulation), 3 (access to building), 7 (storage of
refuse), 8 (extraction vent) and 9 (control of noise) of planning permission ref:
9488/APP/2009/2609 dated 09/02/2010: Change of use of car showroom to Class A3
(Restaurant and Cafe.)

Decision: 28-09-2010  Approved

9488/E/94/1968 108-110 Pembroke Road Ruislip

Construction of a vehicular crossover

Decision: 15-03-1995  Approved

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZE()ﬁGe 8
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Comment on Relevant Planning History
As above.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
LPP 4A.20 London Plan Policy 4A.20 - Reducing Noise and Enhancing Soundscapes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

28 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ruislip Residents' Association have been consulted. 3 letters
of objection and a petition with 32 signatures have been received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:

(i) For reasons of health and fitness and all that is good for your health this application should be
declined;

(i) The change of use to a restaurant would harm plans to create a cafe facility at 106 Pembroke
Road;

Petition:

"We the undersigned, being Members, local residents and friends of the Windmill Studio Centre,
106A Pembroke Road, object to the proposed cafe/restaurant being granted permission to start up
in the Manor. We feel the proposed concept of having a Healthy Option Cafe that the Windmill
Studio Centre is proposing to offer is something the community would benefit from and therefore
hope this objection is recognised and taken into consideration."

Ward Councillor: Raises concerns at a 6.30am opening hour and queries whether a 7.30am start
may be more appropriate or whether the Council could condition the earlier evening closure
referred to by the applicant.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit:

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬁ)g
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The premises has a residential dwelling above and there are concerns about the potential impacts
of the proposed variation in opening hours from cooking odours, mechanical plant noise, patron
noise and associated noise from vehicle movements from 06:30 hrs.

Standard hours for A3 and A5 uses are from 08:00 to 23:30 hours as set out in the standard set of
planning conditions reference H1/H3.

EPU cannot therefore support a variation to 06:30hrs for this mixed use location.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the restaurant use was established by the grant of planning permission for
the change of use of the premises in February 2010.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is not applicable to this application.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are those of noise, smell and disturbance. The nearest residential properties lie
above and adjacent to the application unit.

Planning conditions attached to the planning permission for the change of use to a
restaurant, required details of sound insulation between ground and first floor and
specification of extract system noise and odour control measures. These conditions were
discharged on 28 September 2010.

Notwithstanding this, the operation of the use at such an early hour of the morning is
considered to result in disruption to adjoining residents from customers, vehicles and
general movement. The standard hours for restaurant uses are between 0800 and 23.00
hours. The applicant has stated that two premises within the vicinity of the application site,
65 and 74 Victoria Road (both cafes) open at 6.30 am. However, there are no planning
conditions restricting the hours of use of those premises.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would result in additional noise and
disturbance in the early hours of the morning constituting an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity, contrary to policies OE1
and OE3 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and 4A.20 of the London Plan 2008.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 10
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

This is not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

This is not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the third party comments, competition is not a material planning
consideration.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂfl 1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above, and that the development is contrary to the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 12
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



West Way
Chapel

Park Way
Court

Recreation Ground

Garage

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

108 - 110 Pembroke Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Planning Application Ref: Scale
9488/APP/2010/1507 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 13

2010

4

oh
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 36 HIGH STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Class A1 retail shop to Class A3/A5
restaurant/takeaway, to include minor alterations to shopfront, alterations to
part rear roof from mono-pitch to flat roof, new high level windows to side,
installation of a rear extractor flue and refuse area to rear, involving removal
of 2 rooflights from existing flat roof.

LBH Ref Nos: 3189/APP/2010/2180

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
RSD/2062/001
RSD/2062/002
RSD/2062/202
RSD/2062/003
RSD/2062/200
RSD/2062/201

Date Plans Received:  14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/09/2010
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the change of use of an existing vacant retail unit (Use Class
A1) to a restaurant/takeaway (A3/A5 use).

The site is within a designated "Shopping Parade' and an "Area of Special Local
Character' as identified in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved
Policies September 2007). The Policy states change of use from A1 (retail) will only be
granted where a sufficient choice of local shops remain. This unit has been vacant for
some time and it is considered that if the proposed use were to be implemented, a
sufficient number of essential local shops serving the catchment area would still be
available.

Therefore, it is not considered that the loss of this A1 (shop) use would have a negative
effect on this commercial area and subject to appropriate conditions relating to hours of
operation and noise control, deliveries, and waste management, the proposal would not
conflict with any of the relevant Adopted policies within the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Therefore subject to condition the application is recommended for Approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂfl 5
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 NONSC Waste management plan

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until a waste management
scheme has been submitted to, approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and
fully implemented. Thereafter, this proposal shall only be carried out in accordance with
this schedule for as long as the use continues.

REASON

To ensure the amenity of the surrounding area is not adversely effected in accordance
with policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007.

4 NONSC Hours of operation

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the
premises outside these hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

5 NONSC extract ventilation systems and odour control equipment

The commercial use hereby approved shall not be commenced until details of all extract
ventilation systems and odour control equipment including details of any noise levels and
vibration reduction measures and external ducting, have been submitted to and approved
by the local planning authority and the equipment so approved has been installed. The
approved extract ventilation system equipment and odour control equipment shall be
operated at all times when cooking is carried out and maintained in accordance with the
manufacturer's instructions. The external ducting shall be removed when no longer
required.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of nearby properties in accordance
with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

6 NONSC Deliveries

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

7 NONSC sound insulation scheme

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

8 OM17 Litter Bin Required

The use hereby permitted shall not commence until the owner has made arrangements,
to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, for the
provision of litter bins within and in the vicinity of the site.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for the disposal of litter likely to be generated
by the proposed development, in the interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of
amenity in the locality, in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)1 7
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



guidance.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas
S7 Change of use of shops in Parades
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Shopfronts and Advertisements
LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.
LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail
Facilities.
LPP 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)1 9
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

8 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

9

Please ensure that the door is not be too heavy to open - the maximum opening force at
the leading edge of the door should not exceed 30 Newton from 00 (closed position) to
300 and 22.5N from 300 to 600. An electronic - hydraulic assisted mechanism can be
employed to stop the door from being disabling and considered "heavy" to many people.
Further information can be obtained from Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.'

10

It is noted (following the site visit) that external roller shutters have been applied to the
existing premises. These would require planning permission and no planning records
have been found in relation to the same. The Authorities Adopted Design Guidance on
“Shopfronts and Signage' Section 9.0 - 9.9 deals with security measures, and comments
as follows, whilst the councils recognises the need for premises to be adequately
secured and protected through appropriate security devices, it is concerned the character
of the area can be adversely effected by inappropriate physical security measures. Solid
and visually impermeabile roller shutters can create a forbidding and unsafe environment
after dark, preventing passive surveillance (both into the street and the shop). Their
appearance also adversely affects the character and appearance of the building and the
area. These types of shutters are easy to vandalise with graffiti, which in turn can further
negatively affect the character and image of the area. Therefore, external solid roller
shutters (including punched, perforated or micro-perforated shutters) should be avoided.
As such, it is recommended these unauthorised shutters are removed.

11

With regard to condition No. 4, the waste management plan should include details of the
following:

* Daily or every second day collection. This would have to be provided by a private
contractor.

* The sacks to be kept in a store that has a washable floor.

* A water supply and hose for washing down the floor of the waste store, with any runoff
from this going into a proper drain.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



* Suitable venting (passive) in the store. This venting allows for air to circulate, but keeps
out insects.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a ground floor mid terrace unit in a row of similar buildings,
with a vehicular passage way to the side of the building to the parking area for the
adjoining building. To the rear there is a single storey flat roof rear extension, with a small
external courtyard area behind. The unit forms part of a parade which fronts the High
Street and is currently vacant and has an authorised retail (A1) use. The parade is set
back from the main highway by a row of parallel parking spaces which provides limited
street side parking. The site is within an "Area of Special Local Character' and a
designated "Shopping Parade' as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for:

- Change of use of the ground floor from retail (A1) to a mixed restaurant/takeway
(A3/A5);

- A new shopfront;

- A refuse store in the rear external courtyard, 2.1m wide x 4m deep x 1.8m high, although
no details have been provide with regard to its construction and whether this would be
completely enclosed;

- An extraction flue would be run along the roof of the single storey element, then applied
to the inset rear elevation of the building, this would 0.5m by 0.5m and would project 1m
above eave height;

- 2 roof lights would be removed to the flat roof rear element and the single storey mono-
pitched roof nearest the building would be demolished, so that this area matches the
remaining roof form;

- 4 windows would be installed in the single storey side (north facing) elevation, these
windows would be high level obscure glazed units;

- 1 window would be installed in the single storey rear elevation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

3189/APP/2010/354 36 High Street Northwood

Change of use from A1 (retail shop) to A3/A5 (restaurant/takeaway) to include a new shop front,
alterations to part rear roof from mono-pitch to flat roof, new door to side and windows to side
and rear, installation of a rear extractor flue and refuse area to rear, involving removal of 2
rooflights from existing flat roof.

Decision: 28-04-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

This is a resubmission of a previously refused application (3189/APP/2010/354) for the
change of use from A1 (retail) to A3/A5 (restaurant/takeaway) to include a new shop front,
alterations to roof form/fenestration details, and installation of new extraction flue to rear.
This application was refused for the following reasons:

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePi’tgﬁ)zdI
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



UDP /

1. Due to the lack of a suitable waste management plan for the proposed use of the site
and the therefore inadequate provision of a bin storage area for the proposal. It is not
considered effective waste management control for the site has been considered, this
could result in a detrimental effect on the overall street scene and level of residential
amenity. Therefore the proposal is contrary to policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007.

2. The flue to the rear of the building, by reason of its height and proximity and materials,
would appear as an obtrusive and incongruous feature, detrimental to the architectural
composition of the existing building and to the visual amenities of the wider area, contrary
to policies BE13, BE15 and S6 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

The applicants agent has been in discussion with the Local Authorities waste development
advisor and his comments are in-full below and the flue has been re-designed and
positioned to try and over-come these concerns.

Planning Policies and Standards

LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Part 2
BES

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE24
OE1

OE3
S6

S7
AM7
AM14
HDAS

Policies:

Policies:
New development within areas of special local character
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas
Change of use of shops in Parades

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

Shopfronts and Advertisements

LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail Facilities.
LPP 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5.

Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 22

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

43 neighbouring properties and interested parties consulted, 3 responses and a petition with 35
signatures have been received. The following comments were made:

* We are concerned about the current litter problem in the road, which will become worse if another
restaurant/takeaway is opened. We already have a Chinese Takeaway, and this would create a far
more untidy environment, bringing down the standard of the High Street;

* | am pleased the very dirty and vacant shop would be improved, but troubled about the thought of
additional traffic and what would be done about it;

* | think there are already 7/8 eating places - isn't that sufficient?;

* | am anxious about the smells that would result;

* | am concerned about the proposed means of waste storage. Due to existing animals/wildlife only
a metal wheeled bin would be acceptable for a commercial premises;

* If only black bin bags can be used it, is the wrong premises;

* No recycling areas have been shown;

* How are bicycles going to be stored? are they to be taken through the restaurant with associated
contamination issues?

* The large tree to the rear should be protected if the bin store is to be constructed;

* There should be an even number of toilets for both males and females;

* The proposed opening hours are too late;

* If approved, the rear service door and passage should be retained to allow for direct access to the
rear, without contaminating the eating area.

Internal Consultees
Waste Development Manager:

The previous application would have only worked if a 1,100 litre bulk bin could have been used to
store waste arising and then be moved for emptying to a collection vehicle. This was not possible
owing to access problems.

The owner has asked if waste can be stored in sacks, then carried through the restaurant to be
presented for collection. This is possible providing:

- There is a daily or every second day collection. This would have to be provided by a private
contractor.

- The sacks are kept in a store that has a washable floor.

- There is a water supply and hose for washing down the floor, and the runoff from this goes to a
proper drain.

- There is suitable venting (passive) in the store. This venting allows for air to circulate, but keeps
out insects.

EPU

| do not wish to object to this development, however should approval be recommended | would
recommend the following conditions be applied;

| have concerns about the proposed closing time for Saturdays and would recommend that opening

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



hours be in line with neighbouring A3/A5 uses, for example:

No customers shall be present on the premises, nor shall the premises be used for the preparation
or sale of food, between the hours of 2300 hours and 0800 hours the following day on Mondays to
Thursdays, midnight and 0800 hours on Fridays and Saturdays, and 2300 hours and 8am on
Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Reason:
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of nearby properties.

The commercial use hereby approved shall not be commenced until details of all extract ventilation
systems and odour control equipment including details of any noise levels and external ducting,
have been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority and the equipment so
approved has been installed. The approved extract ventilation system equipment and odour control
equipment shall be operated at all times when cooking is carried out and maintained in accordance
with the manufacturer s instructions. The external ducting shall be removed as soon as possible
when no longer required.

Reason:
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of nearby properties.

Deliveries to the premises and waste collections from the premises, shall be restricted to the
following hours;

- 0700 hrs to 1900 hrs Monday to Saturdays

and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.

Reason:
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

No development shall take place until details of a sound insulation scheme to control noise
transmission to adjoining dwellings/premises have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
local planning authority. The use shall not commence until the approved scheme has been
approved and it shall thereafter be retained.

Reason:
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Please add conditions LL1 and LL2 in respect of litter and Construction Informative.
Conservation Officer:

This is a shop forming part of a terrace within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character
probably of turn of the century date. The property has a slate roof with white brick and red brick
dressing to the front elevation. This is a resubmission of a previously refused application. The
revised scheme has incorporated the comments made previously, and is considered to be an
improvement.

The shop front has been revised with more traditional detailing such as glazing bars and pilasters.
It would be more in keeping with the character of the street scene and is, therefore, acceptable.

There are no details regarding signage. From a conservation point of view, we would like to see
details of illumination etc as this would have an impact on the appearance and character of the
area. The fascia, ideally should be flat aluminium/timber board with external illumination, instead of
internally illuminated box fascia.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



There are no objections to the alterations proposed to the rear, including the extractor flue, removal
of roof-lights and change of mono pitch roof to flat roof.

Conclusion: Acceptable, materials to match existing.

Officer comment: An informative has been added in relation to the advertisement details.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The Local Planning Authority's aim is to retain the retail function of all shopping areas to
meet the needs of the area each serves. Shops grouped conveniently together assist the
process of search for and comparison of goods and hence attract shoppers. As such the
Local Planning Authority will exercise strict control over the loss of shops to other uses.

Policy S6 states that change of use will be granted where; a frontage of design
appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen
traffic congestion.

The proposal would involve the installation of a new shopfront, alterations to the rear roof
form and fenestration details and the installation of an extract duct. The Conservation
Officer has confirmed that proposals would be considered acceptable. Furthermore, the
proposal is not considered to have an adverse effect on highway safety. Therefore, the
proposal would comply with the criteria listed in Policy S6 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Policy S7 establishes the criteria where service uses would be permitted in parades and
states that change of use from A1 will only be granted if the parade retains sufficient
essential shop uses to provide a range and choice of shops appropriate to the size of the
parade and to its function in the Borough and that the surrounding residential area is not
deficient in essential shop uses. The supporting text to this policy comments that the Local
Planning Authority seeks to protect vulnerable parades which are particularly important for
the local community and provide opportunities for the establishment of new essential shop
uses in existing Class A1 premises. Therefore, as many essential shop uses as possible
will be protected, and ideally there should be no less than three in smaller parades and a
choice of essential shops in larger parades and in local centres should be retained.

The High Street is a long parade, comprising approximately 41 ground floor commercial
units, 16 of which are in A1 (retail) use. As such, the proposal would result in 15 of the
existing units on this frontage still remaining in A1 use. The existing unit has been vacant
for over 18 months and is not contributing to the vitality of the existing shopping parade. It
was also noted at the site visit that there are at least 4 other vacant units within the
parade. It is considered, therefore, that should the proposal receive consent, that there
would still be an appropriate choice of shops within the parade, whilst still maintaining
vitality by bringing a currently vacant unit back into commercial use. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would comply with the intentions of Policy S7 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007).

Policy BE13 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires new development to
harmonise with the appearance of the existing street scene and area, and Policy BE15
requires alterations to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural
composition and proportions of the original building. Policy BE28 requires shopfronts to
harmonise with the building and to improve the character of the area. The Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document: Shop
Fronts and Signage: Section 5.3 states, the Council will encourage all applicants to adopt
good design that can set example for others and can trigger improvements in the
appearance of other shop fronts in the locality.

The revised proposal is considered to comply with this advice. The design of the shop
front is considered to satisfactorily integrate with the existing building, using appropriate
traditional design features, such as stall risers and sub-divisions. Furthermore it is not
considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the wider street scene of
which it would form part.

The installation of an extractor flue and the alterations to the rear element of the building
would not be visible from the street front, although vantage would be gained from the
adjacent properties. However, this additional door is considered to be in-keeping with the
existing building.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application is situated within Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character and the
Conservation Officer has stated that the revised scheme is considered to be an
improvement. The shop front has traditional detailing such as glazing bars, and pilasters
and would be in keeping with the character of the street scene and is, therefore,
acceptable. There are no objections to the alterations proposed to the rear, including the
extractor flue, removal of roof-lights and change of mono pitch roof to flat roof. As such
the proposal is considered to comply with Policy BE5 of the Hilingdon UDP (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires new development to
harmonise with the appearance of the existing street scene and area, and Policy BE15
requires alterations to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural
composition and proportions of the original building. Policy BE28 requires shopfronts to
harmonise with the building and to improve the character of the area. The Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document: Shop
Fronts and Signhage: Section 5.3 states, the Council will encourage all applicants to adopt
good design that can set example for others and can trigger improvements in the
appearance of other shop fronts in the locality.

With regard to the design and appearance of the proposed shop front, Section 5.6 of the
SPD: Shopfronts and Signage, states the Council will look for the use of traditional design
features, such as; stall risers; several smaller panes of glass, instead of one large sheet
of glass and more traditional types of window; vertical subdivisions at ground floor level
below the fascia area, which would appropriately relate to the street and to the building
above. The application is considered to comply with this advice as the new shopfront
would be broken up with both vertical and horizontal sub-divisions with the entrance
doorway to the side, framing and stall-risers. This is considered to be in-keeping in the

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

7.15

street scene to which it relates. Therefore, the proposal is considered to comply with
policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE28 of the Hilingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September
2007).

The alterations proposed to the single storey rear element, involving an additional window
to the rear, 4 windows to the side and the extraction flue, would not be visible from the
street front, although would be visible from surrounding residential properties. However,
these alterations/additions are considered to be in-keeping with the existing building and
entirely what you would expect to see on a site of this nature. Therefore the proposal
would comply with Policies BE5, BE13 and BE15 of the UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).

Impact on neighbours

There are no material changes to the bulk and massing of this building and therefore it is
not considered a material loss of light or outlook would result. As such, the application is
considered to accord with policies BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

The proposal would involve the installation of four windows to the side, together with a
door and window to the rear (all at ground floor level). Four of the windows to the side
would be high level and obscure glazed and therefore would not provide any vantage.
With regard to the rear facing openings these would look out over the application sites
rear courtyard area and as such it is not considered any material loss of privacy would
arise to neighbouring properties. As such, the proposal would comply with policy BE24 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There is no off-street car parking for this site, however, there is limited on-street parking
available. It is not considered that the traffic generation between A1 and A3/A5 uses
would be significantly different. The proposal would therefore comply with AM7 and AM14
of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application
Disabled access

Level access will be provided for disabled persons wishing to enter the building together
with an entrance door in excess of 0.9m and a disabled WC would be provided. As such
the proposal would comply with Policy 3A.4 of the London Plan and the Council's HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon. However, it is recommended that an informative is added advising
the applicant of the need to comply with The Building Regulations Part M "Access to and
use of Buildings'. Therefore the proposal would comply with the intentions of Policy 3A.4
of the London Plan and the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application
Sustainable waste management

This application is a resubmission application for a similar scheme (3189/APP/2010/354).
One of the reasons for refusal on that previous application related to waste management
issues. The waste development manager commented that the previous application would
have only worked if a 1,100 litre bulk bin could have been used to store waste arising and

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

then be moved for emptying to a collection vehicle. This was not possible owing to access
problems. Further discussions have taken place and the waste development manager has
stated:

'The owner has asked if waste can be stored in sacks, then carried through the restaurant
to be presented for collection.

This is possible providing:

- There is a daily or every second day collection. This would have to be provided by a
private contractor.

- The sacks are kept in a store that has a washable floor.

- There is a water supply and hose for washing down the floor, and the runoff from this
goes to a proper drain.

- There is suitable venting (passive) in the store. This venting allows for air to circulate, but
keeps out insects.

As such, it is recommended if a permission is to be issued a condition is attached
requiring the submission of a waste management plan to be submitted to and approved in
writing before the use is implemented. Therefore subject to such a condition the proposal
is considered to comply with this advice and therefore Policy 4A.22 of the London Plan
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Policy OE1 states that permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties and policy OE3 states
buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted
if the impact can be mitigated. The Environmental protection officer has not raised an
objection to the application subject to a number of safeguarding conditions being applied
relating to the hours of operation, extract ventilation systems and odour control, noise,
deliveries and litter, in order to safeguard the amenity of residents and the surrounding
area. Therefore subject to these condition the proposal is considered to accord with
policies OE1 and OE3 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

These points have been addressed in the full report
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

This application relates for change of use of the existing A1 Retail unit to an A3/A5
restaurant/takeaway. This would involve the installation of a new shop front, together with
an extraction flue and minor alterations to the rear of the building. Due to the commercial
nature and location of this building, it is considered the alterations would be in-keeping
with this existing unit and the site. The application site is within Northwood High Street
which is identified as a parade in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007), and comprises a vacant unit, and the proposed use is not
considered to result in an adverse impact to highway safety. Furthermore, it is noted that
there is still a good choice of A1 retail units within this commercial area and the proposed
use would still provide a local service. Therefore, subject to appropriate safeguarding
conditions, the proposal would is not considered to result in any adverse impact and is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007)

London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon and Shopfronts

Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂ)zg
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



o

’
K
™

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

36 High Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
3189/APP/2010/2180 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November
P
North Page 30 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 63 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: New wall and gated entrance at boundary (Part retrospective application.)

LBH Ref Nos: 19815/APP/2010/2148

Drawing Nos: AGD_10032-DL03
AGD_10032-DL02
AGD_10032-DP01

Date Plans Received: 13/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/09/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises the frontage boundary brick wall and metal gates to No. 63
Copse Wood Way which is a large extended detached property with a west facing front
garden approximately 15.35m wide. The application site is covered by tpo_398 and
tpo_398 a1, lies within the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character and a
developed area as identified in the policies of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to retain a recently constructed frontage brick
wall with twin 1.8m (h) electrically operated black powder coated sliding metal gates
across each access. The scalloped shaped stock and blue engineering brick wall is
approximately 5.86m in length with piers at varying heights to a maximum of 2.1m and
minimum 800mm.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
19815/APP/2007/1681 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood

ERECTION OF A PART SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND FRONT PROJECTION
TO INCLUDE AN ENTRANCE PORCH AND CONVERSION OF THE ROOFSPACE
(INVOLVING RAISING THE ROOF HEIGHT) TO PROVIDE HABITABLE ACCOMMODATION,
INCORPORATING A REAR DORMER.

Decision Date: 24-08-2007 Approved Appeal:
19815/APP/2007/542 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Erection of a two-storey centre front extension with pitched roof, single-storey rear extension

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(involving demolition of existing conservatory) and conversion of roofspace to habitable
accommodation involving partial raising of lower level pitched roof area incorporating the
installation of a triangular shaped rear roof window (involving the conversion of integral garage
to habitable accommodation)

Decision Date: 20-04-2007 Withdrawn Appeal:
19815/B/82/1474 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Householder development - residential extension(P)
Decision Date: 07-12-1982 Approved Appeal:
19815/C/86/1316 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Erection of a porch and single-storey rear extn.
Decision Date: 22-10-1986 NFA Appeal:
19815/D/87/0186 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Erection of a single-storey rear extension and front porch.
Decision Date: 09-03-1987 Approved Appeal:
19815/G/97/0140 63 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Alteration to roof at south side of house to provide full pitched roof

Decision Date: 18-03-1997 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

9 Neighbours and the Northwood Residents Association consulted, 3 replies received
objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

i) Copse Wood estate has traditionally been open fronted. It gave friendly and warm
feelings to the estate. This gate and wall is an eyesore and not in line with other
properties;

ii) Residents are angry that the development has taken place without planning permission
in this Area of Special Local Character, characteristically comprising open driveways and
low brick walls, maintaining openness. A similar proposal for No. 82 Copse Wood Way
was refused;

iii) There are restrictive covenants imposed by London County Council requiring frontages
to remain open.

Officer Comment: Points i) and ii) are considered in the main report and with regard to

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



point iii)covenants not a material planning consideration.

A petition with 33 signatures objecting to the application and reiterating the issues outlined
above has also been received.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to committee.
INTERNAL:
Conservation Officer:

BACKGROUND: The scalloped wall, with gate piers and a pair of tall metal gates are
already in position, and are immediately noticeable in this part of the Copse Wood Estate,
which is characterised by open frontages with occasional very low walls and planting. This
application has been submitted following intervention by the Enforcement Team.

The walls and gates detract significantly from the character of this Area of Special Local
Character, and are contrary to policies contained in the UDP Saved Policies (BE5) and
Residential Layouts SPD, para 4.26. It is important to note that a very firm and consistent
line has been taken on this kind of development with other applicants in the area, on the
basis that any deviation from this would result in a precedent which would lead to the rapid
erosion and eventual loss of one of the estate's defining characteristics.

RECOMMENDATION: Unacceptable
Landscape and Tree Officer:

BACKGROUND: The site is a recently-built detached house in Copse Wood Way, an
Area of Special Local Character. The property is set within an established garden
containing mature trees, some of which are protected by TPO No. 398. This Area order
protects Oak, Hornbeam, birch and Scots Pine.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is a part retrospective application to build/retain a new brick
wall with black-painted steel gates along the front boundary. Trees along the side
boundaries have been retained. There are no trees along the front boundary.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation
of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

* In this case, it is not known whether any trees have been removed or, potentially,
damaged by the excavation and trenching required to construct the wall and gate pillars.
However, the removal of the wall at this stage may be more damaging to trees than
permitting its retention. No additional soft landscape appears to have been planted in
association with the wall, by way of landscape enhancement.

Saved policy BE6 specifies that fencing within the Copse Wood Estate should be
'unobtrusive and in materials appropriate to the character and appearance of the estate'.

* In this instance, the wall and railing boundary treatment is obtrusive and quite out of
character with the Estate which is characterised by open plan frontages with no (or very
low) ungated front gardens. This form of enclosure is out of character and has been

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



resisted in this part of the estate, to the benefit of the integrity of the area.

HDAS guidance(Residential extensions, chapter 11.2) recommends that, where parking
space is increased in front gardens at least 25% of front garden space is retained for soft
landscaping.

RECOMMENDATIONS: | object in principle and in detail to this hard landscape feature
which is alien in this Area of Special Local Character. The situation would be improved if
the wall and pillars were to be reduced in height and the gates removed altogether.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of
special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Section 10.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved

Policies, September 2007)
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are design and impact on the character of the existing property,
the street scene and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character, impact upon
the amenities of adjoining residents and highway impact.

In terms of scale, design, layout and appearance, neighbouring detached properties have
extensive grounds and are characterised by open plan front gardens without frontage
walls or where constructed dwarf walls that are discrete. The wall and gates, whilst of high
quality materials, compared to surrounding front gardens, the fortified appearance
introduced by the wall and piers accentuated by the metal gates appears visually severe

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and totally out of character with the surrounding frontages.

Cumulatively the piers and gates, give the appearance of an enclosure, not dissimilar to a
high security institution that would appear worse were the gates to be left in their retracted
position to the centre of the frontage and unevenly stepped because of the sloping
ground. Policy BEG6 states that fencing should be unobtrusive. Overall the wall and gates
appearance has introduced an overbearing and dominant feature, neither in proportion,
subordinate nor harmonious to the main low lying property that would be totally
incongruous within the open fronted context of this attractive residential road.

The piers and gates in combination due to their height, prominence and overbearing
appearance introduce an urbanity and conspicuousness that is highly inappropriate in this
context and create an unwelcoming visual barricade to passers by and visitors alike.
Paragraph 4.26 of HDAS: Residential Layouts emphasises that a high walls gates, fences
and solid barriers will normally be resisted as they can present an alienating frontage,
diminish the benefits of natural surveillance and encourage graffiti and vandalism. The
walls and gates constructed at this property constitute a hard landscape feature which is
alien in this Area of Special Local Character. The retention of the piers, wall and gates
would, therefore, lead to the rapid erosion and eventual loss of one of the Copswood
Estates defining characteristics. They are, therefore, considered to be completely out of
character and cause significant visual harm to the street scene and this Area of Special
Local Character contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 10 of the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions and Section: 4 of the SPD HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

With regard to the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers, they are unlikely to
experience any significant long term loss of outlook, light or privacy. In these respects
they would not significantly be affected by the development. The proposal would thereby
comply with the objectives of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Section 10 of the HDAS Design Guidance Residential
Extensions.

In terms of highway safety with regards to visibility, boundary vegetation could restrict
visibility but such vegetation can be periodically trimmed back. Potentially, there is a risk
that the brick piers could impede visibility as a vehicle exits which could pose a hazard to
pedestrians. The pavement, however, is quite wide and with the added refuge of a grass
verge pedestrians would not have to necessarily pass particularly close to the frontage of
the property and so would be less likely to come into conflict with emerging vehicles,
thereby complying with Policy AM7(ii) of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The frontage brick wall, piers and twin sliding metal gates, due to their height, size and
scale and their prominence results in a visually incongruous and intrusive feature. The
development, is thus out of character with the appearance of the existing open street
scene and the Copse Wood Way Area of Special Local Character generally, contrary to

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood
Estates areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Section 10.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

Contact Officer: Peter Unthank Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Toowoomba

e
e
‘
.
DR
N
LS X
3
S
ARES
RN N
RS
AT AR
. N
S N
. .
EN .
N N
N
e .
N
. N
e
N N RN
N .
N .
PN RN O

: “  Hornbeam

q

A XN

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

63 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
19815/APP/2010/2148

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 37

Date
November

2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

3 §
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear/side extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use with rear dormer and conversion of enlarged
dwelling to 1 three-bedroom, 1 two-bedroom and 1 one- bedroom flats,
involving a cycle store in rear garden and demolition of existing attached
garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2010/2013

Drawing Nos: Design & Access statement

1:1250 Location Plan
2188/7

2099/10

2099/11

2188/20

2188/21

2152.51

2152.54

Two A4 Photographs

Date Plans Received:  27/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/09/2010
1. SUMMARY

Members may recall a previous similar application to extend and convert this property
within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character to 3 one-bedroom and 1 three-
bedroom flats, involving the erection of a part two storey, part single storey side and rear
extension and conversion of the roofspace to habitable use, with the installation of a rear
dormer window and one front and two rear rooflights which was included on the North
Committee agenda for the 22nd June 2010 meeting. However, the application was
withdrawn by the applicant before it could be considered by Members.

This application has been amended in an attempt to overcome the officers suggested
reasons for refusal. However, it is considered that the proposed extension is still not
sufficiently subordinate and fails to harmonise with the original property, the shared use
of the rear amenity space would result in inadequate privacy being provided at the rear
for the grounds floor flat and the proposal still fails to comply with the Council's adopted
car Parking Standards. It is, therefore, recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side and rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, design and
fenestration, would fail to appear subordinate to the original dwelling and would fail to
harmonise with the design and proportions of the original house. As such, the proposal
would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and the
surrounding Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character, contrary to Policies BES5,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)?’g
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed shared use of the rear garden area would not afford an appropriate level
of privacy to the rear habitable rooms of the ground floor flat. As such, the occupiers of
this unit would be overlooked to an unacceptable degree. The proposal would therefore
not provide a suitable level of residential amenity for these occupiers, contrary to policy
BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal involves the loss of an off-street car parking space and fails to make
adequate off-street parking provision to serve the proposed flats in accordance with the
Council's adopted Car Parking standards. The proposal would therefore be likely to give
rise to additional on-street car parking, to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety,
contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS Residential Extensions

Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

SPG SPD Planning Obligations, July 2007

PPS3 Housing

LP Mayor's Interim Supplementary Guidance, April 2010
3

The applicants are advised that the submitted plans are not consistent. For instance, the
proposed elevation drawing, Drw. No. 2/88-21 shows the two storey side extension
having a small set back from the adjoining front elevation of the house, whereas it is
show in alignment on the floor plans (Drw. No. 2/88-20). Should a re-submission be
made these matters should be addressed.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Hilliards Road, some 36m to the
north of its junction with Pinner Road. It forms the first property fronting the road, and is a
good quality, late Victorian/Edwardian end of terrace house. The terrace of 4 has a
degree of uniformity in that the houses have double height canted bays below timbered
gables, sited adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings. The two
central properties have paired front doors positioned side by side. No.2 does differ
somewhat in that it has a two storey set back to one side with a cut away eaves detail
which appears to be original. The house also has an original projecting two storey rear
wing and a later attached side garage. There is also a large outbuilding at the end of the
rear garden.

Adjoining the site along the southern side boundary is a footpath to the rear of the
adjoining retail parade fronting Pinner Road, which mainly provides access to the first floor
flats. The rear yard areas of the parade are mainly used in connection with the
commercial units. The application site forms part of the Old Northwood Area of Special
Local Character as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to convert the dwelling to 1 one-bedroom, 1 two-bedroom
and 1 three-bedroom flats, involving the erection of a part two storey, part single storey
side and rear extension with side and rear gables and use/conversion of the proposed and
existing roofspace to provide habitable space, with the installation of a rear dormer
window. The proposal would involve the demolition of the existing side garage and the

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePi’tgﬁ)‘rI
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



rear wall of the existing rear gable.

The side extension would be 2.8m wide and extend to the side boundary. It would have an
overall depth of 8.8m, set back from the recessed part of the front elevation by 150mm
and projecting by 3m at the rear from the main rear elevation of the property (0.5m
beyond the existing projecting rear gable). The two storey rear gable extension would
have a width of 6.3m, set in 3.2m from the side boundary with No.4 Hilliard. The ground
floor of the rear extension would have an overall width of 9.4m, extending across the full
width of the original house and proposed side extension. The side and rear elements of
the extension would be finished with gable ends with windows, with a ridge height 600mm
lower than that of the main roof. The rear dormer would be 1.4m wide, 1.95m high, set up
from the eaves by 500mm.

The ground floor would comprise the three-bedroom flat, the first floor the two-bedroom
flat and the converted extended roof space a one-bedroom flat. One off-street parking
space is proposed in front of the side extension.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous application (34684/APP/2010/841) to extend and convert this property to 3
one-bedroom and 1 three-bedroom flats, involving the erection of a part two storey, part
single storey side and rear extension and conversion of the resultant roofspace to
habitable use, with the installation of a rear dormer window and one front and two rear
rooflights was withdrawn on the 18th June 2010, following the inclusion of the officer's
report on the North Planning Committee agenda for the meeting on the 22nd June 2010,
with a recommendation for refusal. The recommended reasons for refusal were as a
follows:-

1. The proposed two storey side and rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, matching
ridge height with the original roof and design, would fail to appear subordinate to the
original dwelling and the side extension would accentuate the unwieldy and awkward
design of the two storey set back at the side of the house. As such, the proposal would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and the surrounding
Old Northwood Area of Special Character, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2009) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2. The proposed rear dormer, by reason of its siting, bulk and size, would fail to appear
subordinate within the rear roof slope, and would be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original property and the surrounding Old Northwood Area of Special
Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2009) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3. The application property is not of a sufficient size to provide a suitable scheme of
residential conversion and one of the proposed ground floor one-bedroom flats and the
three-bedroom first floor flat would fail to provide an adequate internal floor area to afford
an adequate standard of residential amenity to future occupiers. As such, the proposal
would result in sub-standard residential accommodation, contrary to Policy BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4. The proposed shared use of the rear garden area would not afford an appropriate level
of privacy to the rear habitable rooms of the ground floor flats. As such, the occupiers of
these units would be overlooked to an unacceptable degree. The proposal would
therefore not provide a suitable level of residential amenity for these occupiers, contrary to
policy BE23 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

5. The proposal involves the loss of off-street car parking spaces and fails to make off-
street parking provision to serve the proposed flats. No information has been submitted in
connection with the on-street parking situation in support of the proposal. In the absence
of information the proposal is considered likely to give rise to additional on-street car
parking, detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7(ii) and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6. The proposal fails to make provision for covered and secure cycle storage, in
accordance with the Council's adopted cycle parking standards. The proposal would
therefore be likely to encourage reliance upon the private car, contrary to energy
efficiency and sustainability objectives, Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008)
and Policy AM9 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7. The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards, contrary to Policies 3A.5 and
4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon January 2010.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.15 To enable the conversion of residential properties to create more units, provided
the additional units are suitable to live in and the character of the area and
amenities of the adjoining occupiers are not harmed.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS Residential Extensions
Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

SPG SPD Planning Obligations, July 2007

PPS3 Housing

LP Mayor's Interim Supplementary Guidance, April 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th October 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

26 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a site notice has been displayed. 7 individual
responses have been received, together with a petition comprising 50 signatories. The petition

states:

'We the following residents of Hilliard Road, London Borough of Hillingdon, call on the London
Borough of Hillingdon to refuse planning permission for the conversion of 2 Hilliard Road,

Northwood into 3 flats.

* The existing property, a 3 bedroom modest sized family dwelling is below the size of properties in

the Borough considered appropriate for subdivision.

* Lack of parking for 3 flats - the existing garage is lost, the remaining space is substandard in size

and yet a total of 4.5 spaces is required by the Borough's parking standards.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



* Parking in Hilliard Road is already a severe problem and this proposal without adequate parking
will add to the traffic congestion and safety issues already prevalent in the road.

* Approval of this application will set an unfortunate precedent in Hilliard Road that will lead to the
conversion of other family sized properties in the road.

* To approve this application would be clearly contrary to a number of policies of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan, including Policies BE19, AM7 and AM14.'

The individual responses raise the following points:

(i) Road has been designated an area of special local character which consists of mainly Victorian
terraced family homes. There is no room for this scheme which would look hideous, out of keeping
with the local architecture and the rest of the terrace;

(i) With demolition of the garage, parking for 3 flats will be limited to a single tiny space whereas
parking standards require 1.5 spaces per flat. This end of Hilliard Road is already extremely
congested and parking is a chronic problem and does not have the capacity to accommodate
additional on-street parking. Parking problems on Hilliard Road will be discussed at meeting in Civic
Centre on 13th October;

(iii) This is a modest end of terrace property that is not large enough to convert into flats. None of
the properties in the road have been converted as properties not suitable;

(iv) Scheme barely differs from previous scheme and not taken into consideration any of the
previous objections. Although number of flats has been reduced from 4 to 3, the number of
bedrooms remains the same at 6;

(v) Scheme will have serious impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of No. 4 Hilliard
Road;

(vi) Scheme contrary to many policies in the UDP;

(vii) Access to first and second floor flats is via a shared footpath and a side gate. This maybe
alright for access but not in an emergency, particularly as rubbish bags are left here;

(viii) The outbuilding in the rear garden has light, heat and plumbing and we are concerned about
its future use;

(ix) None of the other properties on Hilliard Road have been converted into flats and this scheme
would set an unfortunate precedent;

(x) Proposal would exacerbate drainage problems at this end of Hilliard Road;

(xi) There has been no consultation with surrounding neighbours, contrary to current central
Government advice;

(xii) Scheme should be rejected on the grounds on the first petition and our original letter.

Northwood Residents Association:

BE13 and BE21: The bulk of this development is not in keeping with the street scene and this is in
Old Northwood, an area of architectural interest.

Parking: Hilliard Road contains narrow properties that allow 1.5 car lengths outside each dwelling.
There is insufficient parking at present and according to Annex 1, para. C3 there should be a
minimum of four parking spaces for this proposed development.

Northwood Hills Residents Association:

The recent planning application by Mr Pandya proposes to convert a single dwelling into 3
individual dwellings. This would cause an increase in number of vehicles registered to this property.
As it is the road does not have enough space to cope with existing car numbers let alone the
increase that would result from this development.

The property currently has a garage and one very small car parking space. If the development was
allowed to go ahead it would result in the loss of that garage and actually reducing the number of

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



existing car parking space.

On these grounds the residents of Hilliard road and the Residents Association strongly object to
this planning application. We hope that the planning department rejects this and any future
applications which would increase the number of dwellings on Hilliard Road.

Ward Councillor:

Object to this application and request it be referred to Planning North Committee for Councillor
consideration.

My objections are over development of the site and not enough parking in Hilliard Road.

For information a petition is being heard by the Cabinet Member for Planning and Transportation at
7pm on Wednesday 13 October 2010 in Committee Room 3 at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge
requesting residents parking for Hilliard Road.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

BACKGROUND: This is a late Victorian/Edwardian two storey end of terrace property located in the
Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character. This is an area of very traditional, good quality
housing from the late Victorian period onwards.

The terrace comprises 4 properties of similar design i.e. with double height canted bays below
timbered gables, positioned adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings. The two
central properties have paired front doors positioned side by side. No 2 has a slightly different
design, as the building has a two storey set back to the side. This design nuance, however, which
appears to be an original detail, gives the building a slightly unwieldy appearance with a large area
of render above the later first floor window. There is also a modern, part glazed porch addition to
the front of the property.

CONSIDERATION: The Council's design guidance advises that two storey side extensions will be
considered in terms of their setting and with particular reference to the character and overall quality
of the street scene.

It is important that additions read as secondary elements to the original building. They should allow
the history of the development of the building to be easily read, whilst reflecting the character and
architectural style of the property.

The side addition, whilst an improvement on that previously submitted, is not sufficiently set back to
create a break in the frontage that would make the addition appear as a visually subordinate
element. In addition, the proposed flank elevation shows a break in the roof line that is not shown
on the street elevations. The proposed floor plans also fail to show the small step back in the
elevation that is included in both the street and side elevations. There is still also a large depth of
the brick work over the proposed first floor window to the front, which would appear as an unwieldy
feature, detracting from the street elevation of the building.

To the rear, the Council's design guidance advises that additions should ideally have a ridge line
that is 0.5m below the ridge line of the main building, whilst this has been achieved in this case, the
apex of the roof of the rear wing now sits uncomfortably below the step in the roof line. The
windows to the addition to the rear and at ground floor front have a horizontal emphasis rather than
vertical, which would not be characteristic of properties of this period.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The provision of parking for all three flats appears still to be resolved.

With regard to the proposal, ideally the side addition should be set back off the boundary by 1m for
the full height of the new extension.

CONCLUSION: Whilst there would be no objection in principle to an extension of the property, and
this proposal is an improvement on that previously submitted, the design approach and detailing of
the proposed additions still require revision in order to be acceptable in this sensitive location. The
drawings also need to be revised to resolve the inconsistencies between the floor plans and
elevations.

Highway Officer:

On the previous scheme (34684/APP/2010/841), the Highway Officer stated: The proposals will
result in loss of a garage and a parking space in front, and would increase the parking demand
associated with the site.

On-street parking has been observed to be congested. The applicant has failed to demonstrate the
availability of car parking for the site. In the absence of information and considering the existing
congested parking situation, the proposals are only going to worsen the situation, leading to
conditions prejudicial to highway safety.

The Council has minimum cycle parking standards of 1 space for 1-2 bedroom flats and 2 spaces
for 2+ bedroom flats. The applicant has failed to provide any cycle parking for the development.

Consequently, the application is recommended to be refused, as it is considered to be contrary to
the Council's policies AM7, AM9 & AM14.

Tree Officer:

This site is not covered by a TPO, nor inside a Conservation Area. There is a fig and plum tree to
the rear of the house, however, they are not a constraint to development. The scheme is, therefore,
acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Access Officer:

The proposed design is not conducive to the Council's policy which requires all new homes to be
built to Lifetime Home Standards. However, as the existing dwellinghouse is not a Lifetime Home,
no objection is raised.

Environmental Protection (Land Contamination):

Not aware of any specific contamination issues at the site.

Waste Services:

A space has now been allocated for refuse and recycling storage. It should be of sufficient capacity
to hold the following waste generated: -

* Weekly residual (refuse) waste, using sacks purchased by the occupier (allow for 1 x 70 litre sack
for one bedroom dwelling, 2 x 70 litre sacks for 2 bedroom dwelling and 3 x 70 litre sacks for 3
bedroom dwelling).

* Weekly dry recycling collection, using specially marked sacks provided by the Council (allow for 1
x 70 litre sack for one bedroom dwelling, 2 x 70 litre sacks for 2 bedroom dwelling and 3 x 70 litre

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



sacks for 3 bedroom dwelling).
* Fortnightly green garden waste collection, using the specially marked reusable bags provided by
the Council (3 bags provided to each household- this would be sufficient for whole property).

The residents would be required to present the waste and recycling at the curtilage of the property
on the allocated collection days.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This is an established residential area where there would be no objection in principle to
intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to relevant planning considerations
and policies in the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

In terms of the conversion of this property, the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises at Paragraph 3.5 that the traditional residential character of a street can be
adversely affected by the cumulative impact of too many properties being converted to
more intensive residential uses. It goes on to advise that the redevelopment of more than
10% of properties in any one street to flats is unlikely to be acceptable, given the
cumulative impact. In Hilliard Road, no properties appear to have been converted to flats
or any other form of more intensive housing, and there are only two small purpose built
flatted blocks in the road (Nos. 36/36A and 37/73A Hilliard Road).

The paragraph also advises that in order to provide a suitable standard of residential
accommodation, houses will only be considered suitable for conversion if they have a floor
area of 120m? or more. The existing property is reasonably modest in size with a floor
area of 102m?, but the proposed extensions would exceed this figure. Other relevant
policy considerations are discussed in the appropriate sections of this report.

Additional guidance on development in rear gardens and the interpretation of related
policies has recently been published and is an important material consideration in
assessing the principle of development on garden land. Key changes in the policy context,
since the adoption of the UDP Saved Policies, includes the adoption of The London Plan
(consolidated with alterations since 2004), the Letter to Chief Planning Officers:
Development on Garden Land dated 19/01/2010, The London Plan Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance April 2010, and new Planning Policy Statement (PPS)
3: Housing adopted June 2010. However, in this instance, the proposal only involves a
side extension which would replace an existing garage and a small extension at the rear
so that much of the rear garden space would remain.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with the local
context, design principles and public transport accessibility. At Table 3A.2, the London
Plan establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate
densities at different locations.

The site is located within a suburban area and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 2. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix recommends a density of
35-65 u/ha and 150-250 hr/ha, assuming units have an indicative size of 3.8 to 4.6 hr/unit.
This proposal equates to a density of 101 u/ha and 302 hr/ha, well in excess of these
density guidelines.

However, the London Plan density guidelines are primarily for new build residential
development. In the case of conversion schemes, the building is essentially already on

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

site so that the character of the area would not be significantly affected.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions
advises at paragraph 5.0 that first floor extensions can have a significant impact on the
character of the street and that two storey side extensions need to be considered in terms
of their setting and with particular reference to the character and quality of the overall
street scene. The proposed two storey side extension would maintain the prevalent front
and rear building lines on Hilliards Road so that it would not appear unduly dominant. The
extension would immediately abut the side boundary, where normally a 1m set in would be
required in order to avoid properties visually coalescing. However, at paragraph 5.3, the
design guide does go on to state that where side boundaries adjoin a road or open space,
there may be some scope for flexibility. In this instance, the site adjoins a footpath,
beyond which are the rear yard areas of the units in the adjoining retail parade fronting
Pinner Road. At first floor level, it would not be possible to develop these areas at depth.
As such, it is considered that there would no likelihood of a terracing affect being created
and therefore no specific requirement for a 1m set in from the side boundary to accord
with Policy BE22 of the UDP (Saved Policies).

The two storey side extension does represent an improvement upon the previous
application. However, the Council's Conservation Officer advises additions should read as
secondary elements to the original building. In this instance, it is considered that the
150mm set back from the recessed part of the front elevation (notwithstanding the
inconsistency of the plans which do not show this set back on the proposed floor plans, an
informative advising of this has been added) would not be sufficient to create a break in
the frontage that would give the extension the required subordinate appearance. Also at
the front, there is still a large depth of brick work over the proposed first floor window
which would appear as an unwieldy feature and the ground floor window would have a
horizontal emphasis, rather than vertical which is not characteristic of properties of this
period. The proposal would therefore detract from the street elevation of the building. At
the rear, the Conservation Officer advises that although the ridge height of the extension
has now been lowered to accord with design guidance, the roof of the rear wing now sits
uncomfortably below the step in the roof line. The width of the rear projecting gable also
still appears out of proportion and should be reduced. Furthermore, the same criticism can
be applied to the horizontal emphasis of the rear windows which are inappropriate for the
property. The rear dormer is now considered to be acceptable, of an appropriate size and
design.

The proposal is therefore detrimental to the character and appearance of the original
property, the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character and the visual amenities of
the street scene, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2009) and Paragraphs
5.0 and 6.4 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this development.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development..
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is considered in Section 7.03 above.
Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂ)‘lg
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed two storey side extension would be sited some 16m from the projecting
wings of the rear elevations of the first floor flats in the adjoining retail parade on Pinner
Road. The yard areas at the rear of the parade tend to be used in connection with the
commercial units and little, if any, amenity use is made of them. The two storey rear
extension would be sited 3.2m from the side boundary with No.4 Hilliard Road and would
not project any further to the rear than its projecting wing. An infill conservatory has been
added between the shared boundary and No.4's projecting wing which the proposed
single storey rear extension would not project beyond. As such, there would be no breach
of the 45° line of sight from neighbouring habitable room windows. Although the
conservatory at No. 4 contains side windows, they are high level, with the conservatory
mainly being lit by its glazed rear elevation and roof. It is therefore considered that the
proposed extensions would not be detrimental to the amenities of adjoining residents by
reason of dominance and loss of light, in accordance with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the
saved UDP.

The maijority of the proposed windows would overlook the road or the rear garden so that
there would be no additional loss of privacy. The only exception to this is a side gable
window. This would serve a kitchen. It is considered that the potential for any loss of
privacy from this window would be minimal, given that the window would be sited over
21m away from the habitable rooms windows of the flats in the retail parade and the rear
areas do not provide amenity space (there are windows in the projecting wings of at the
rear of the parade but these serve kitchens). As such, there would be no loss of privacy to
neighbouring properties resulting from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy BE24 of the saved UDP.

It is considered that any impact upon neighbouring properties from noise could be
mitigated by an appropriate noise insulation condition.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts requires a minimum internal floor area of 50m? for
one-bedroom, 63m? for two-bedroom flats and 77m? for three-bedroom flats. As measured
from the plans, the ground floor three-bedroom flat would have internal floor areas of
80.4m?, The first floor two-bedroom flat would have a floor area of 65.1m? and the loft flat
56m2. As such, the internal floor area of all the flats would meet the Council's minimum
internal floor area standards, in compliance with Policy BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Paragraphs 3.5 and 4.6 to 4.8 of the SPD HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

In terms of the rear garden area, at least 20m? of amenity space should be provided for
one-bedroom, 25m? for two-bedroom and 30m? for three-bedroom flats. With a retained
rear garden area of 110m?, the proposal would satisfy the quantity of space required to
satisfy standards. However, the space would be shared with access for the first and
second floor flats gained by use of a side gate and the adjoining footpath. Although not
ideal, it is considered that access would not be so inconvenient and circuitous to these
occupiers as to justify refusal on the grounds that the space would not be usable. Of more
concern is the lack of any defensible space to the rear of the ground floor flat. As such,
the shared use of the rear garden would result in a lack of privacy to their rear habitable
rooms, contrary to Policies BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the saved UDP and Paragraph 4.18
of the HDAS: Residential Layouts.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This is considered in Section above.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been considered in Section 7.03 above.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

Whilst the Council's Access Officer advises that although the flats do not satisfy Lifetime
Homes standards, given that the existing house does not satisfy these standards, no
objections can be raised to the scheme, it is considered that the units could meet a
number of the standards required and had the application been recommended for
approval a condition requiring this could have been attached. On this basis, the scheme is
considered to comply with Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and
the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that there are no objections to the scheme on tree or
landscape grounds, in accordance with Policy BE38 of the saved UDP.
Sustainable waste management

Had the application been recommended for approval this could have been dealt with by
condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This application proposes a residential conversion. It is considered that all the proposed
habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposals, would maintain an adequate outlook
and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan
(February 2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

A sustainable urban drainage scheme could have been secured by condition to mitigate
against any additional risk of flooding posed by the proposal had the application been
recommended differently.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

A sound insulation scheme to protect the flat occupiers and their neighbours from noise
could have been dealt with by condition if the application were to have been
recommended favourably.

Comments on Public Consultations

The relevant planning considerations raised by the petitioners and by the individual
responses have been dealt within the main report.
Planning Obligations

Education Services advise that no contribution would be sought from this development
towards additional education space. The scale and nature of the development would not
attract a requirement for a contribution towards any other type of community facility. The
proposal accords with Policy R17 of the saved UDP.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this development.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePi’tgﬁ)E)‘I
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this development.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed two storey side and rear extension is not considered to be sufficiently
subordinate to and would fail to harmonise with the original property. The use of the
shared amenity space would also result in the loss of privacy from the ground floor unit.
Inadequate off-street provision has been made for car parking. The proposal is therefore
recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (February 2008)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

HDAS: Residential Extensions

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: Planning Obligations
Letters making representations

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Zettler

NORTHWOOD HILESN;

AN ’ S \\tt\\~ AR
Notes Site Address OUGH
Site boundar _— OF HILLINGDON
Y 2 Hilliard Road Blanning. Envi .
For identification purposes only. N I'th d anning, _nVlronn_‘en
, . orthwoo & Community Services
This copy has been made by or with . _ _
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale :
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 34684/APP/2010/2013 1:1 ,250 ;
exception to copyright. 578 F‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Dat?\] b 1 UQt.
London Borough of Hillingdon ovember
100019283 2009 North Page 53 2010 ™NILLINGDON
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 62 FAIRACRES RUISLIP

Development: Single storey rear extension, first floor side extension, enlargement of front
and rear dormer windows and conversion of garage to habitable space.

LBH Ref Nos: 24895/APP/2010/2170

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Block Plan to Scale 1:500
62FA/2
62FA/4
62FA/1
62FA/3

Date Plans Received: 17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is situated in an early 1960's residential area and comprises a 3 bed-
roomed extended detached chalet bungalow, in a 13m (w) plot with a south west facing
rear garden, an attached double garage to the side of the property and 5.7m (w) x 5.4m
(d) concreted hardstanding to the front. The cul-de-sac access road is not subject to
parking restrictions and the site is situated within a developed area as identified in the
policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to enlarge the chalet style property with a first
floor side extension above a double garage. The chalet profiled pitched roof would be
extended at eaves and ridge level over the double garage, elongating the front and rear
dormer configurations to provide a first-floor fourth bedroom and en-suite to the rear
above and extended ground floor utility. The application also seeks planning permission to
convert the 5.45m (w) x 5.8m (d) double garage into a dining room by bricking in the front
elevation and installing a 4 pane georgian style casement window. The first floor fourth
bedroom would have dimensions of 5.5m (w) x 4.75m (d). The utility would be extended
by 2.5m (w) x 1.3m (d) and above that the first floor en-suite at 2.5m (w) x 2.2m (d). The
same chalet roof profile would be maintained with existing eaves at 2.5m (h) and ridge at
7m (h). There would be a large 3 paned casement window to the front but none to the rear
other than the en-suite window. Materials and external finishes would be to match existing

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



brick and tiles.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

24895/78/0457 62 Fairacres Ruislip
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)
Decision Date: 06-06-1978 Refused Appeal:
24895/A/78/1754 62 Fairacres Ruislip
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)
Decision Date: 19-12-1978 Refused Appeal:
24895/APP/2006/771 62 Fairacres Ruislip
ERECTION OF A SINGLE-STOREY PART REAR EXTENSION, FIRST-FLOOR SIDE
EXTENSION,

AND CONVERSION OF INTEGRAL GARAGE TO HABITABLE ACCOMMODATION.

Decision Date: 01-06-2006 Withdrawn Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

11 neighbours consulted, three replies received objecting to the proposal on the following
grounds:

i) There would be an adverse impact on the quality of life for the occupiers of adjacent
properties due to the proximity of the proposed first storey, with resulting adverse effect
on outlook, deprivation of sunlight and a loss of privacy if windows were to be inserted at a
later date in the rear and flank walls;

i) The proposal would be inappropriate development of the site up to the boundaries
without in-set at first floor level presenting short and long-term construction and
maintenance access issues. Established trees close to the boundary would either have to
be cut down or their roots could interfere with the footings and cause subsidence;

iii) Any works would require scaffolding to be erected on adjacent properties and in the
longer term access would also be required for maintenance and repair. Any tiles falling
from the roof could land in adjacent properties, where children and animals play;

iv) The garage should remain solely for the purpose of accommodating motor vehicles.

Officer Comment: With regard to points i), ii) and iv) these have been considered in the
main report. With regard to point iii) this is not a material planning considerations.

Ruislip Residents Association: We are writing to express our concerns over the proposed
extensions mooted to the above property on behalf of local residents particularly those
most immediately affected at nos 63, 65 and 67 Evelyn Avenue. The proposals are

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



considered to be an overdevelopment of the area, to represent possible overlooking of
adjacent properties and would deprive the neighbourhood of valuable garden trees. It is
noted that an identical application was submitted in March 2006 but withdrawn in June
2006.

Ward Councillor: Requested that application be presented to Committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Sections 3, 5, 6, 7 and 9.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved

Policies, September 2007)
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are the design and impact on the character of the existing
property and wider street scene, the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers, the
loss of vehicle parking and its consequent impact to pedestrian safety and traffic flows
within the cul-de-sac.

In terms of design and appearance, it is important that all new development complements
or improves the character and appearance of the area in which it is proposed. To avoid
detracting from the general street scene and spoiling the amenity and privacy of adjoining
houses, new development should ensure that its cumulative effects do not damage the
character and amenity of established residential areas. Consequently the scale and
character of new development in relation to existing development is a material
consideration in determining applications.

The proposed extension would be to a detached property and thus a 1m inset from the

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



front elevation nor a 500mm drop in the ridge line would be required. However, the
proposed first-floor side extension at 5.5m wide would be 78% of the width of the existing
property and so would exceed two thirds of the width of the original house resulting in an
extension which would not appear subordinate to the property.

The proposed first floor element of the side extension would not be inset 1.5m from the
side/rear boundary with No. 63 Evelyn Avenue, but this is not so critical where there is not
a need to maintain a gap between the flank walls of adjacent properties to avoid
coalescence. In this case there are only the rear garden boundaries of properties in
Evelyn Avenue and so no material conflict with the requirements of Policy BE22 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) would arise.

Whilst the profile would reflect that of the existing chalet bungalow, it is considered that
the proposed first-floor side extension would result in a dominant extension that with an
unduly bulky, awkward and unsympathetic appearance, would be neither subordinate, nor
accord with the traditional character and appearance of the house or the area. The
proposed first-floor side extension would, therefore, appear disproportionate to No. 62
Fairacres and would appear incongruous causing unacceptable harm to the character and
appearance of the street scene contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 5 of the Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The proposal also includes the front and rear dormers being extended and the resultant
size, scale and bulk would result in disproportionate, incongruous and unsympathetic
additions, failing to appear subordinate to the scale, form and appearance of the roof
within which they are set and detrimental to the character and appearance of the original
house, the street scene and the visual amenities of the surrounding area generally,
contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the Section 7 of the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The relatively minor ground and first floor rear extensions, however, would be consistent
with HDAS guidance satisfying Sections of the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

The proposed development of the garage and replacement of its large double door with a
3 paned casement window above a shallow brick wall would not result in a particularly
conspicuous or visually intrusive development, with any consequent harm to the street
scene nor cumulatively damage the existing character of the streetscape and surrounding
neighbourhood. The provision of an internal door from the main dwelling house would
ensure that the conversion, being physically linked, would form an integral part of the
existing house. In terms of visual impact, the garage conversion would not cause
unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the property and the street scene
in general.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposals,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

With respect to the impact upon the amenities of the occupiers of adjoining properties, the
neighbouring property (No.61 Evelyn Avenue) shares the same front building line and
neighbours opposite at Nos. 1, 2 and 3 Fairacres would be separated by the combined

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



depth of front gardens and the highway, meeting the 21 metres standard required
between facing habitable room windows. None of them would, therefore, experience any
significant adverse impact due to the loss of light and outlook or any deterioration in their
level of privacy.

Viewed from the side the proposed first-floor side extension would, however, be within a
45° line of sight from the nearest ground floor window of the neighbouring property No.63
Evelyn Avenue (a detached bungalow with rear conservatory) so there would inevitably be
a material change in the outlook from the rear windows of the conservatory to the

property.

A judgement, therefore, has to be made as to whether the proposed first-floor side
element of the proposed extension to No. 62 Fairacres would be of such a size as to be
unacceptably intrusive. No.63 Evelyn Avenue is set some 14m from the proposed side
elevation of No. 62 Fairacres and the rear windows to the conservatory of No.63 Evelyn
Avenue are approximately 11.5 metres and whilst the proposed first floor element of the
side extension to No. 62 Fairacres would not meet the required distance of 15m, which is
partially as a consequence of No0.63 being extended, it should also be noted that the
proposed extension is situated in such a position as to not unduly impact on the habitable
room windows of this property. Furthermore, the proposed extension has a maximum
height of 7m, but given the slope of the roof its visibility would be limited. It should also be
noted that the extension would be screened to some extent by existing landscaping within
the rear gardens of properties in Evelyn Avenue. Thus, it is not considered that a refusal
on the grounds of loss of outlook to these properties would be justified.

With the northerly orientation of Nos. 63 and 65 Evelyn Avenue the overshadowing
assessment indicates that the rear gardens of Nos. 63 and 65 Evelyn Avenue, would be
affected to some extent by additional overshadowing from the proposed extension at No.
62 Fairacres. At no time, however, does the additional shadow touch the rear of the
houses (Nos. 63 or 65) or the amenity area immediately adjacent to the rear of the
houses. Furthermore, the additional overshadowing, at its maximum, results in only parts
of the garden of 65 Evelyn Avenue being overshadowed. With regard to the conservatory
to No. 63, Evelyn Avenue, at 3.1 metres deep, this would not be affected by the additional
overshadowing.

Although the first floor side elevation would also be less than 21 (d) metres from the rear
elevation of the conservatory to No. 63 Evelyn Avenue, with no overlooking side windows
proposed there would be no loss of privacy for the occupiers of either property. It is,
therefore, considered that neither overshadowing nor privacy would be materially
worsened satisfying Policies BE20 and BE24 of the adopted UDP Saved Policies
September 2007.

In terms of the combined rear garden area, at least 100m2 of rear garden should be
retained for properties with 4 bedrooms to provide adequate amenity space. The
proposed rear extension and first floor extension providing a 4 bed-roomed property would
result in an existing external amenity space of approximately 80m2, which would be below
the Council's standards. However, there appear to be examples of other properties which
have been extended and resulted in a reduction in the amenity space. Furthermore, a
large number of the properties in Fairacres are characterised by fairly small rear gardens
and thus the amenity space provision for the application property is in character with the
area. This being the case it is considered that a refusal based on the size of the amenity
area would be difficult to justify.

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Car parking space for 2+ vehicles is already available on the existing hard standing in the
front garden, consequently, the proposal would comply with Policy AM14 of the adopted
UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

There is a Cherry and Silver Birch close to the south-western corner and boundary of the
property but a tree survey and arboricultural implication assessment to BS5837:2005 has
not been provided to inform whether it is feasible to accommodate the development
without having a detrimental impact on the valuable trees close to the site which would be
in proximity to the proposed development or during its construction. In the absence of
such details, Policy BE38 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) would be
compromised.

There is, therefore, a potential threat to the trees along the south-western boundaries that
development could damage their branch canopies unless extreme care was used in its
execution. The application does not propose any measures to protect the tree roots and
canopies from development and whilst there may be a solution to resolve this issue, until a
tree survey has been undertaken, it would be inappropriate to recommend approval. It is
considered, therefore, that the proposed development would seriously affect the integrity
of the trees thereby compromising Policy BE38 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed first-floor side extension would result in a disproportionate, incongruous
and unsympathetic addition, failing to appear subordinate to the scale, form and
appearance of the original house and detrimental to the character and appearance of the
original house, the street scene and the visual amenities of the surrounding area
generally. The development is, therefore, contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and
the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed front and rear dormer windows by reason of their siting, size, scale and
bulk would result in disproportionate, incongruous and unsympathetic additions, failing to
appear subordinate to the scale, form and appearance of the roof within which they are
set and detrimental to the character and appearance of the original house, the street
scene and the visual amenities of the surrounding area generally. The development is,
therefore, contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The information submitted with the application does not indicate the proximity of the
neighbouring trees and absence of a comprehensive tree survey (including protection,
services, trees retained/removed, species) and arboricultural implication assessment to
BS5837: 2005 to inform whether it is feasible to accommodate the development and its
construction without having a detrimental impact on the valuable trees close to site. It is

North Planning Committee - 18th November Zd:‘iﬁge 60
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



considered that the proposed development would have the potential to cause
unacceptable harm to the integrity of valuable trees near the application site contrary to
Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007 and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Sections 3, 5, 6, 7 and 9.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,

Saved Policies, September 2007)
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

Contact Officer: Peter Unthank Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November ZEﬁge 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

62 Fairacres

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

North Page 62

Planning Application Ref: Scale
24895/APP/2010/2170 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

R
TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD
HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of a 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary

equipment cabinet (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67032/APP/2010/2380

Drawing Nos: 200 Rev. C
300 Rev. D
400 Rev. C
Photographs/Photomontage as Existing and Proposed
Design and Access Statement
Site Specific Supplementary Information
General background Information on Radio Network Development for
Planning Applications
100 Rev. A
Health and Mobile Phone Base Stations
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information for 02 and Vodafone
500 Rev. D

Date Plans Received: 12/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/10/2010
1. SUMMARY

This application has been submitted jointly by Vodafone and O2 and seeks to determine
whether prior approval is required for the siting and design of an 11.8m high slim line
street works 'monopole' mobile phone mast, incorporating six antennas and one ancillary
equipment cabinet, measuring 1.84m x 0.44m x 1.55m high. The installation is required
in order to provide future 3G coverage as part of Vodafone's and O2's licence
obligations.

The applicants have searched the desired coverage area and concluded that there are
no other more suitable locations available. In support of the application, the applicants
have supplied copies of technical details of their search/coverage area plans and
justification for their site selection.

However, it is considered that the proposed installation would be visually unacceptable in
this sensitive location along a busy main road, adjacent to Green Belt land and a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan or Borough Grade | Importance. The proposal would
result in an unacceptable cumulative impact by introducing a new installation in close
proximity to an existing mobile phone mast and associated equipment cabinets at this
section of Moorhall Road.

Other sites should be more thoroughly investigated. As such it is recommended that the
prior approval of siting and design is required and the details of siting and design be
refused.

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂﬁS
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2, RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION (A) That prior approval of siting and design is required.

RECOMMENDATION (B) The details of siting and design are refused for the
following reason:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of
development which would result in unwanted street clutter and would be out of keeping
with the visual character of the existing street scene, which it would fail to either preserve
or enhance. Furthermore, other potential solutions have not been fully investigated. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies pt.1.8, pt1.11, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises the grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall Road in
South Harefield. A car park, screened from the road by mature trees (between
approximately 10m to 15m high), serves the neighbouring Nature Conservation Area
(Denham Quarry) to the south of the site. There is a recreation ground and children's
playground on the opposite side of Moorhall Road and the garden of the nearest

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



residential property is just under 30m away to the north east. The site lies immediately
adjacent to Green Belt land and a Nature Conservation Site of Metropolitan or Borough
Grade | Importance, as designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to determine whether prior approval is required for the siting and
design of an 11.8m high slim line street works monopole mobile phone mast,
incorporating six antennas and one ancillary equipment cabinet measuring 1.84m (long)x
0.44m (deep) x 1.55m (high). The mast and the equipment cabinet would be coloured
green.

The installation is proposed as a shared facility by Vodaphone and O2, in order to provide
future 3G coverage as part of its licence obligations. The applicants has searched this
area and concluded that there are no other more suitable locations available. In support of
the application, the applicants have supplied technical details of their search/coverage
area plans and a supporting statement.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

On 22/06/05 the Council refused permission for the installation of an 11.7m high
monopole mobile phone mast and equipment cabinets 16 metres to the south west of the
application site(Ref: 60622/APP/2005/1267). On 18/11/05 an appeal (Ref:
APP/R5510/A/05/1186777) against the Council's decision to refuse was dismissed. The
Inspector expressed the view that the mast would not appear out of character with the
area or surrounding street furniture. However, he dismissed the appeal due to the impact
of the proposed 3 equipment cabinets.

On 10 July 2006 details of the siting and appearance of an 11.7 metre high monopole
mobile phone mast and ancillary equipment cabinets (ref:60622/APP/2006/1453) were
approved.

Pre application advice was provided on 6/7/2010, in connection with the current proposal,
in which the applicant was advised that the scheme would be conspicuous from the
adjoining Green Belt and street scene and that other locations should be considered,
preferably with more mature trees for screening, particularly if a similar highway verge site
is chosen. The applicant was also advised to investigate the use of alternative sites, as
this site is too close to the existing telecommunications mast and therefore does not
achieve adequate spacing in terms of street furniture.

An application ref: 67032/APP/2010/1845 was submitted on 24/8/2010, seeking to
determine whether prior approval was required for the siting and design of a 12.5m high
slim line street works monopole mobile phone mast, incorporating six antennas and one
ancillary equipment cabinet. The installation constituted permitted development. However,
it was determined that prior approval of the details of siting and design was required and
was refused for the folloing reason:

The proposed development would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of
development which would result in unwanted street clutter and would be out of keeping
with the visual character of the existing street scene, which it would fail to either preserve
or enhance. Furthermore, other potential solutions have not been fully investigated. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies pt.1.8, pt1.11, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



UDP/

Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

The applicant submitted the above mentioned application in the same location that was
considered at pre-application stage.

The current proposal has been submitted, firstly in an attempt to overcome issues raised
in the previous refusal and secondly, in order to ensure that the necessary consultation
has been carried out with Denham Areodrome. This consultation was not carried out on
the previous application. (For sites located within 3km of an areodrome, notification to the
areodrome operator is required before an application to the Local Planning Authority for a
determination as to whether prior approval is required to the siting and appearance of the
development is submitted).

Planning Policies and Standards

The application has been assessed principally against Saved Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications. Both seek
to find solutions which minimise the impact of telecommunications development on the
appearance of the surrounding area.

LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

PT1.8

PT1.1

Part 2
AM7

BE19
BE37
BE38

BE4
OE1

oL1
OL5

5.

Policies:
To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which contribute to
their special architectural and visual qualities.
1 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.
Policies:
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Telecommunications developments - siting and design
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area
Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 3rd November 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 66

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



17th November 2010

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application has been advertised as a development likely to affect the character of the
Widewater Lock Conservation Area. Consultation letters were sent to 54 local owner/occupiers and
the Harefield Tenants and Residents' Association and a site notice was posted. To date 2 letters of
objection has been received, which raise the following concerns:

1. There is no conclusive evidence that such equipment is safe for residents living nearby.
2. We have young children and are therefore determined to protect them from exposure to any risk.
3. The proposal will be an eyesore, not in keeping with its setting.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

COMMENTS: The site is located adjacent to the north eastern entrance to the Wide Water Lock
Conservation Area. It lies on the southern side of the road on the existing rough grass verge and is
bounded to the rear by a simple post and rail fence. Opposite is a large grassed open area from
where the site of the antenna is clearly visible. The site also lies close to that of an existing antenna
and associated cabinets, which were subject to an Appeal in 2005 and agreed by the Council in
2006.

CONSIDERATION: The existing antenna is of a similar height, finish and proportion to the street
lamps. It sits close to and partially within the canopy of a large adjacent tree and the cabinets are
located on an up kept grassed area, as a result, whilst visible, the overall impact is fairly neutral.

The proposed antenna, which has been subject to previous discussion, would be substantially
bulkier than the existing and would not benefit from the screening provided by any nearby trees.
Even if painted a dark colour, because of its size it would be intrusive within the street scene. The
close proximity to the existing antenna and its cabinets would also result in an unacceptably
cluttered appearance to the street scene within the immediate area.

CONCLUSION: Not acceptable, other locations should be considered for this structure, preferably
where there are more mature trees for screening. Options for reducing its bulk and improving its
appearance, e.g. by using coloured finishes and cloaking, some have previously been disguised as
telegraph poles and trees, should be considered.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: The site is the grass verge to the south of Moorhall Road. To the south of this is a
backcloth of woodland, which is a Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC), situated
within an area of designated Green Belt. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to the
site. Close to the proposed site there are other installations, including a 11.7 metre high T Mobile
mast and control cabinet and a 10.0 metre high street lighting column.

The proposal is a minor amendment to the previous application. The current proposal is for a mast
with a height of 11.8 metres, some 700mmm lower than the previous specification. The
photomontages indicate that the dark green colour proposed will be quite recessive against the
backcloth of trees, while in leaf. However, when seen against the sky and leafless vegetation, the
visual impact is likely to be more pronounced. The mast appears to be bulkier than the nearby lamp

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



columns, with a greater diameter.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

- In this case there is no space or opportunity for supplementary landscaping to screen the
installation.

- The visual impact of the installation is, arguably, exacerbated by the cumulative effect of the
vertical installations in the area, which is starting to clutter the otherwise rural feel to this area.

- The existing/adjacent installations are finished in a dove grey, which is a sensitive/recessive
colour when viewed against the sky but is too light (and bright) against the dark backcloth of
mature woodland. A better alternative might be the use of Invisible Green, a very recessive colour
against a dark background (BS ref. 4800/colour:10B29).

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection subject to confirmation of the colour of the mast and control
box.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

Moorhall Road is located on the north east side of Hillingdon Council within the Periphery of the
Buckinghamshire County Council, and is a Local and Borough secondary distributor Road. The
proposed location of the mast is adjacent to the north eastern entrance to Wide water Place, on the
southern side of the road on existing open grassed area. Moorhall Road is a rural road with 9.5m
wide carriageway and 2.0m wide footway on both sides.

The proposal is to erect a 11.8m high mast with its base structure on the existing rough grassed
area at the rear edge of footway complete with its Harrier radio equipment cabinet approximately
1.2m away from the proposed mast on footway. Submitted plan shows an equipment cabinet and a
small electrical feeder pillar adjacent to the equipment being installed in the grassed verge, with
700mm equipment opening door width, approximately 1.0m away from the mast.

The equipment housing proposed to be accommodated on the grassed verge will leave sufficient
space for pedestrians who can comfortably and safely pass each other without stepping on to the
carriageway.

Maintenance of radio component will effectively require part lane closure being forced on the
carriageway traffic, taking into consideration the existing refuge island and chevron road marking in
the near vicinity of cabinet. There is no safe parking area adjacent to the site for the operators
vehicle to park when routine maintenance and other works are being carried out on the equipment,
considering frequency of maintenance requirement, and site location, this is not considered to be
detrimental on road safety, and a refusal on this ground is therefore unlikely to be upheld at a
future appeal. Consequently no objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as
Amended). It is not located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a conservation
area, where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly the proposal constitutes
permitted development.

In accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) Vodafone is required to apply to the Local

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Planning Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of siting
and design is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve or
refuse those details.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within a Conservation Area or Area of Special Character. There are
no listed buildings in the vicinity of the proposed telecommunications equipment. It is not
considered that the proposed apparatus would have a direct impact on the character of
the Widewater Lock Conservation Area, which is located to the west of the site, in
compliance with Saved Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Airport safeguarding

The application site is located within close proximity of an aerodrome and the requirement
to consult the airport safeguarding authorities regarding this proposal have been satisfied.
No objections have been received in this regard.

Impact on the green belt

The site is the grass verge to the south of Moorhall Road. To the south of this is a
backcloth of woodland, which is a Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC),
situated within an area of designated Green Belt. Pleasant views of the wooded area
south of Moorhall Road are relatively uninterrupted. The proposed column would be in
prominent view, representing an alien feature in an otherwise rural backdrop. However,
the installation would benefit from some limited tree screening to the rear, which would
help to screen views of the monopole and equipment cabinate of longer views from the
adjoining Green Belt. It is considered that there is insufficient justification for the proposal
to be rejected in terms of its impact on the visual amenities of the Green Belt and refusal
of the details of siting and design of the proposed apparatus is not sustainable on these
grounds.

Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application has been assessed principally against Saved Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications. Both seek
to find solutions which minimise the impact of telecommunications development on the
appearance of the surrounding area. Also relevant is the recent planning history for similar
telecommunications apparatus adjacent to this site.

There is a recreation ground on the opposite side of the road, which adjoins a small
business park to the west that falls within the Widewater Lock Conservation Area. A
nature conservation area, well used for various recreational activities, exists to the south
of the site. The nearest residential property lies approximately 30m to the north east,
beyond which are more residential properties in Dellside.

Saved Policy BE37 requires that telecommunications development should not seriously
harm the appearance of the townscape or landscape. In the proposed location, the 11.8
metre high monopole mast and equipment cabinet would be clearly visible to users of
Moorhall Road and the recreation ground opposite. At 1.55 metres, the cabinet would be
comparable in height to some adults. The sizeable equipment cabinet is considered to
significantly add to the overall impact of the installation, drawing attention to the mast and
adding to its visual impact.

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂﬁg
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Whilst a monopole design has been chosen to mimic the design of nearby streetlights, it is
considered that the proposed mast would stand out and be at odds with the evenly spaced
shorter street light poles. At 11.8m high, the proposed mast would be taller than the
nearby 10m high streetlights and much of the surrounding vegetation. In addition, the the
proposed mast would be significantly bulkier than both the existing mast and nearby street
lighting columns, particualrly at the top of the pole, where the 6 antenae would be housed.
This view is reiterated by the Conservation Officer, who considers that the proposed mast
would be substantially taller and bulkier than the existing telecommunications installation
and would not benefit from the screening provided by any nearby trees. Even if painted a
dark colour, because of its size, it would be intrusive within the street scene.

In addition, the proposed mast would be located only 15.5 metres away from the existing
11.7m T-Mobile mast and 5.5 metres away from an existing street light column. The
current proposal would result in 4 equipment cabinets, two masts and one street lighting
column all within a short stretch of highway verge. The Conservation Officer considers
that the close proximately to the existing antenna and its cabinets would result in an
unacceptably cluttered appearance to the street scene within the immediate area. It is
considered that this would have an overbearing impact on this part of Moorhall Road. This
is contrary to Saved Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary development Plan.

It is acknowledged that the applicant has demonstrated that there is a clear need for an
installation in this area and discounted numerous sites. In this instance the applicant has
provided details of ten different sites, which have been investigated within the desired
search area, together with reasons for discounting them. Amongst the options discounted
is a rooftop installation on the office buildings opposite.

However, it is considered that there may be more appropriate sites, which would be
further away from residential properties and recreational areas. There is a vast amount of
privately owned land in the area. Although much of this land is designated as Green Belt,
it is considered that a discreet location within this land would be preferable to a prominent
street works location, which is close to residential properties and existing
telecommunications apparatus. It is therefore considered that the applicants have not
exhausted all reasonable options for alternative locations of the proposed mast. As such,
it is considered that these options should be further investigated before the proposed
prominent street works installation is pursued.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposed development by reason of its siting and
design would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development, which
would be out of keeping with the visual character of the adjoining street scene. Other
potential solutions have not been fully investigated. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policies pt1.11, BE13, BE37, and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the proposed development is just over 30m away and
the installation would not be directly overlooked. It is not considered that the proposed
installation would impact on residential amenity sufficient to justify refusal.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Telecommunications installations are visited infrequently for maintenance purposes only.
As such, it is not considered that the proposed installation would have a significant
detrimental impact on the free flow of traffic or highway safety. No objections have been
raised by the Council's Highway Engineer.

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This section of highway verge, as with many others, contains only grass, highway
structures and occasional trees. The Tree and Landscape Officer considers that there is
no space or opportunity for supplementary landscaping to screen the installation and
notes that the visual impact of the installation is exacerbated by the cumulative effect of
the vertical installations in the vicinity, which is starting to clutter the otherwise rural feel to
this area. Nevertheless, the Tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections on
landscape grounds, subject to confirmation of the colour of the mast and control box.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this type of application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The impact of the proposal on the visual amenities of the area and potential health risks
have been dealt with elsewhere in this report.
Planning Obligations

There is no requirement for the applicant to pay any S106 contributions for this type of
development.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

HEALTH ISSUES

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact.

Recent court cases concerning telecommunications development, including the Harrogate
Case which went to the Court of Appeal on 12.11.04, have clarified the primacy of
Government health advice in this field. The Court of Appeal ruled that a proposed
telecommunications mast was acceptable despite a planning inspector having dismissed a
planning appeal because he was not convinced that the appellants had provided enough
reassurance that there would be no material harm to young children at local schools. This
significant legal judgement backs Government policy and clearly limits the ability of local
planning authorities to resist telecommunications installations close to schools or houses
on grounds of any adverse health impacts.

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePi’tgﬁ)TI
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Therefore, further detailed technical information about the proposed installation is not
considered relevant to the Council's determination of this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed telecommunications apparatus will have a negligible
impact on the residential amenity of nearby properties. However, given the rural setting,
with its back drop of trees and vegetation, it is considered that the location of the
proposed mast and equipment cabinet on the grass verge would be visibly prominent
when viewed from Moorhall Road and the recreation ground opposite. It would also add to
the street clutter in the area, given the presence of existing telecommunications apparatus
nearby. The proposed installation would therefore have an unacceptable impact upon the
street scene.

Given the significant harm to the amenity of the area, it is not considered that the need for
telecommunications development in this locality should over ride the other environmental
considerations outlined above and that alternative solutions may be appropriate.

It is therefore recommended that prior approval is required, and that the details of siting
and appearance are refused.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
PPG8: Telecommunications

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂ)73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



South
Harefield

Recreation Ground

THE SITE

No.tes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment

Grass verge opposite recreation ground

For identification purposes only. Moorhall Road & Commun ity Services
This copy has been made by or with H r fI | . ) )

the authority of the Head of Committee arefield Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Mlddx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 67032/APP/2010/2380 1:1 ,250 : i

exception to copyright. :ﬁg %EE

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannmg Committee Dat?\] b 41 ‘t‘

London Borough of Hillingdon ovember

100019283 2009 North Page 74 NILLINGDON

201 0 LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address PATH ADJ. RECREATION GROUND OPPOSITE FIELD END JUNIOR
SCHOOL FIELD END ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of existing H3G 13m replica telegraph pole telecoms mast, with
15m replica telegraph pole telecoms mast with ancillary cabinets at ground
level. Original to be removed (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)
(as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 61143/APP/2010/2442

Drawing Nos: 200 Issue A
201 Issue C
100 Issue C
300 Issue A
301 Issue C
400 Issue C
Design, Access and Supporting Statement
500 Issue C

Date Plans Received:  18/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/10/2010
1. SUMMARY

This application has been submitted by Telefonica O2 UK Ltd and seeks to determine
whether prior approval is required for the siting and design of a 15m high imitation
telegraph pole design mobile phone mast and ancillary equipment cabinets. The
installation will replace the existing 13m high Hutchison 3G installation, which is no longer
required by the operator. The applicant has searched the desired coverage area and
concluded that there are no other more suitable locations available. In support of the
application O2 Ltd have supplied technical details of their search/coverage area plans
and justification for their site selection.

The proposed installation would be located on a grass verge next to the existing
installation, which will be removed. It is not considered that there are any alternative
more appropriate sites which would have less visual harm on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposed installation is considered to be
visually acceptable in this location, and officers have been unable to suggest any more
appropriate alternative sites. As such, approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
(A) That prior approval of siting and design is required.

(B) The details of siting and design are approved subject to the following
condition:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The existing 13 Metre high H3G replica telegraph pole, H3G MHA cabinet and H3G
NB881 cabinet shall be removed and the land restored to its original condition before that

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂﬂS
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



development took place or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority, prior to the installation of the telecommunications apparatus
hereby approved.

REASON

To comply with the terms of the application and to ensure that the development does not
result in an incongruous, visually obtrusive form of development and unwanted street
clutter, in compliance with Saved Policies pt.1.11, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to approve details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to approve details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
PPG8 Telecommunications
3

You are advised that paragraph A.2(2)(a) of Part 24 of Schedule 2 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) requires
the removal of the installation, as soon as is reasonably practicable, after it is not longer
required for electronic communications purposes.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises a 2.3m wide grass verge which provides a separation between Field
End Road and the public footway. The proposed installation would be located in the
middle of the verge in line with the existing streetlights. There are several trees located
along the verge and a thick screen of trees and vegetation exists at the rear of the
footway providing a barrier between Field End Road and the recreation ground to the east

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



which forms part of a Green Chain. Land belonging to Field End Junior School exists on
the opposite side of Field End Road. The site lies within the  Developed Area as
designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to determine whether prior approval is required for the siting and
design of a 15m high imitation telegraph pole design mobile phone mast incorporating 6
antennas. One equipment cabinet, with dimensions of approximately 1.898m x 0.695m x
1.648m high is proposed adjacent to the mast. the existing electrical cabinet with
dimensions 1.0m x 0.45m x 1.2m high, would remain. The mast would be wood effect and
the cabinets would be coloured green. The 13m high H3G replica telegraph pole mast and
H3G cabinets (0.8m x 0.25m x 1.198m and 1.4m x 1.26m by 0.7m) are to be removed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

61143/APP/2005/2511 Path Adj. Recreation Ground Opposite Field End Junior School Field

INSTALLATION OF A 13 METRE HIGH IMITATION TELEGRAPH POLE MOBILE PHONE
MAST AND EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER
1995)(AS AMENDED)

Decision: 18-10-2005 Refused Appeal: 16-05-2006 Allowed

61143/APP/2010/2103 Path Adj. Recreation Ground Opposite Field End Junior School Field

Replacement of existing H3G 13m replica telegraph pole telecoms mast, with 15m replica
telegraph pole telecoms mast with ancillary cabinets at ground level. Original to be removed
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Decision: 12-10-2010 Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

An application ref:61143/APP/2005/2511, seeking to determine whether prior approval
was required for the siting and design of a 13m high imitation telegraph pole mobile phone
mast to incorporate three antennas and three equipment cabinets located adjacent to the
mast, was refused on 18/10/2005 for the following reason:

The proposed mast would have an unacceptable impact upon the street scene. Its height
and design in this location would be clearly visible and would draw attention to it. As such
it is contrary to policies pt1.11, BE13, BE37, and OE1 of the Unitary Development Plan.

The development was, however, allowed on appeal on 16/5/2006. The Inspector
concluded that the proposal represented the optimum solution to meeting the appellant's
network needs in the area and that the visual impact of the proposed installation would
result in no more than slight harm to the visual qualities of the street scene.

An application similar to the current proposal (ref: 61143/APP/2010/2103) was submitted

on 7/9/2010, but withdrawn by the applicants on 12/10/2010, as they had failed to notify
the Ministry of Defence Airport Safeguarding, as required by legislation.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬂ)77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

PPGS8 Telecommunications

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 11th November 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

66 adjoining occupiers, including Field End Junior and Infanct Schools and Roxbourne First school
were consulted. Site notices were also erected. No responses have been received.

Ministry of Defence Estates Safeguarding (MOD): We can confirm that the MOD has no
safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Ruslip Residents Association: No response.

South Ruislip Residents Association: No rsponse.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

Field End Road forms part of the Borough's main distributor and local distributor Road network,
linking Northolt to Eastcote. Field End Road as the main distributor road, has a relatively high traffic
volume with approximately 8.5m wide carriageway and 2.0m wide footway both sides.

The existing mast is sited on the grass verge outside the recreation ground that is opposite Field
End Junior School and presently benefits from natural screening afforded by mature trees on both
sides of the road.

The proposal is to replace the existing 13m high Mast with a 15m high replica mast within

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 8
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



approximately 3m south of the existing mast location, on the grass verge at the rear edge of
footway, complete with its radio equipment cabinet.

Submitted plan shows a 1.9m x 0.7m by 1.6m high equipment cabinet with 700mm opening door
width, positioned approximately 2.0m away from the proposed mast and served by an existing
small meter cabinet. The current meter cabinet serving the proposed mast will remain on the grass
verge at the rear edge of footway,

The equipment housing proposed to be accommodated on the footway will leave sufficient space
for pedestrians to comfortably and safely pass each other without stepping on to the carriageway.
Consequently no objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as
amended). It would not be located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a
conservation area, where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly, the proposal
constitutes permitted development.

In accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) Telefonica O2UK Ltd is required to apply to the
Local Planning Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of
siting and design is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve
or refuse those details.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within a conservation area or area of special local character. The
site does not fall within the vicinity of a statutory or locally listed building. As such, there
are no impacts on the historic environment.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The application site is located within 3km of an aerodrome (RAF Northolt) and there is a
statutory requirement to consult the airport safeguarding authorities regarding this
proposal. The MoD (Safeguarding) has been notified in accordance with these statutory
requirements. No objections have been received in this regard.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located near any Green Belt land.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed mast, with a maximum height of 15 metres (including antennas) would be
sited on the north eastern side of Field End Road, approximately 50 metres from the
entrance to Field End Infant and Junior Schools, situated on the opposite side of the road.
A streetworks cabinet and a smaller meter cabinet (existing) would be sited within the
grass verge separating the road carriageway from the footway on the north eastern side
of the road.

The proposed mast and cabinets would be visible in oblique views to drivers and
pedestrians from the north west, but set against a backdrop of existing trees behind the
public footway, and partially masked on the approach by a tree within the grass verge.

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePf@ﬂﬂg
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Because of its height and location near the brow of a gentle hill approaching the school
entrance, the mast would be visible to the left and also in part against the skyline, as it
would project slightly above some of the neighbouring trees. On the approach from the
south east, The image of the 'telegraph pole' would not be apparent until motorists and
pedestrians were close to or or past a mature Oak tree which stands within the verge, on
the north east side of the road before the brow of the hill. The mast would be slightly
thicker and noticably higher than the existing 8 metre high lamp posts and a telegraph
pole of the same height on the oposoite side of the road.

The design of the mast as an imitation telegraph pole is considered to be most
appropriate for this location, especially given the surrounding vegetation and proximity to
nearby schools and open land. It is not considered that the proposal mast would be
excessively prominent in the street scene, bearing in mind the presence of trees in the
verge and the obliquness of general views along the road. It is therefore not considered
that the proposed mast would have a significant detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the area, sufficient to justify refusal, particularly given that it would be
repacing an existing mast, the clear need for the installation and the applicant's thorough
site search.

The ground level equipment when viewed from the south east would not be visible until
the brow of the hill had been reached, although the meters within the grass verge would
be clearly visible to those using the long parking bay in this part of Field End Road, as
would any other meter or ground based street furniture. It is noted that as a result of the
proposals, there would be a net reduction of one cabinet, as two of the existing cabinets
would be be removed, to be replaced with one cabinet, thereby reducing street clutter.
Whilst the equipment cabinet would be relatively large, it would have the appearance of a
standard utility company cabinet, and its visual impact is considered to be acceptable.

Members will note that a previous application close to this site (61143/APP/2005/2511,
seeking to determine whether prior approval was required for the siting and design of a
13m high imitation telegraph pole mobile phone mast to incorporate three antennas and
three equipment cabinets) was allowed on appeal with the Inspector concluding that the
proposal represented the optimum solution to meeting the appellant's network needs in
the area and that the visual impact of the proposed installation would result in no more
than slight harm to the visual qualities of the street scene. Given this decision, overall it is
not considered that the proposal would be excessively prominent in the street scene,
bearing in mind the presence of trees in the verge and the obliquness of general views
along the road. It is therefore considered that the proposed mast would not have a
significant impact on the visual amenities of the area, in accordance with Saved Policies
BE13 and BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Although this part of Field End Road is relatively open in character, there are three
schools within 500m of the site, two of which are primary schools and one a junior school.
The proposed installation is opposite playing fields belonging to Field End Junior and
Infants Schools and is approximately 80m away from the nearest school building. A well
used recreation ground exists to the east of the site. There is a pedestrian crossing
approximately 75m to the south east of the site and the footway adjacent to the proposed
installation is well used by school children. At approximately 133m away to the north west,
the Whitby Dene Residential Home on Whitby Road is the nearest residential property.

Given that the mast would not be directly overlooked by these properties, it is not
considered that the proposed installation would impact on residential amenity sufficient to

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 80
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.09

710

7.11

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

justify refusal.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Telecommunications installations are visited infrequently for maintenance purposes only.
As such, it is not considered that the proposed installation would have a significant
detrimental impact on the free flow of traffic or highway safety. No objections have been
raised by the Council's Highway Engineer.

Urban design, access and security

The proposed installation would take on the appearance of an imitation telegraph pole.
Whilst taller and thicker than a standard pole, this is considered to be the most
appropriate design in this location, given the surrounding trees. Overall, it is not
considered that the proposal would have a significant detrimental impact on the character
and appearance of the area, sufficient to justify refusal, particularly given the clear need
for the installation and the applicant's thorough site search.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this type of application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed development would have no impact on nearby trees or landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this type of application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this type of application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this type of application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this type of application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

There is no requirement for the applicant to pay any S106 contributions for this type of
development.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 18th NovembePftgﬁ)S1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed installation is considered to be visually acceptable in this location, and
officers have been unable to suggest any more appropriate alternative sites. It is
considered that the proposal is consistent with advice in Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8
and, as such, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
PPG8: Telecommunications

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November%qg 82
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



ardens

THE SITE

Recre.

AN N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Path adjoining recreation ground
opposite Field End Junior School
Field End Road, Ruislip

o -
LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
61143/APP/2010/2442 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November
P
North Page 83 2010

DON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

18th November 2010

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

Y
(J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 108-110 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition 5 (hours of use) of planning permission ref:
9488/APP/2009/2609 dated 09/02/2010 for the change of use of car
showroom to Class A3 (Restaurant and Cafe.)

LBH Ref Nos: 9488/APP/2010/1507

Date Plans Received:  29/06/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/06/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



"
o

&3 by

y
Street

WS
AREA 90m x 90m
SCALE: 1:500
CENTRE COORDINATES: 510021.7 , 187257.6
Garage Garage 47.9m
)
Al
or
Noh
Qc
ovV &
(A
Q0¥
Hall I
=5
Car Park
o) Y i

A

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise-maps.com
Licence No: 100047474

Page 93




10 :uojsiney
L0'100°90°E L0 ‘oN Buimesg

0102 aunp g ‘ajeg pY® 001/} :6jeas
(pesodaud se)

NY1d HOO01d im‘=_._. Bujmesg

ualy 49 - uegg

woo ubisappunopeid@oju; | ;m&m‘:‘z
90E YH 'NOONOT X3STaaIN
'MOHYYH '0¥OH QH04NIIHD LHNOJ NOLHSY 2L

N9IS30 40} WHO41Y1d

‘uojssjuuad Joud Inoyum
sepied pay) Aue Aq pejdoa aq jou Aew Buimesp siy|
"ubiseq Jo) uopeld Jo Wbukdos suy are Buimesp |y

*sBujmesp Bupypom jiny 8ISUO2 Jou op pue Ajuo sjerasdde
Bupuuerd Bujurerqo jo esodind Joj paanpoud sbuimelq

"YU Sl / siepjoyesnoy sy) Je Ajaipus | uopejnBal
Buipying o / pue Bujuueyd 1o sjercidde Aressaseu e
BujAieoa) 0} 10ad Jn0 paLLIBD YoM UORONLSUDI AUy

*sBuimelp esayl woy) afeas jou o

JONVHINT
- \\
7
i
:
|
NOLLD3S
Wy3u0 301
NOLLO3S =
MNIHO LOH 830
AVMY-2AYL
ONY 13040
£l
NOLLO3S
Y8 QYIVS
NOW3S o
ENIYND0D 1opwoa sJlays
8 2y
NOWLJ3S Woou pfoa
SHNIYO 0100

NIHOLIN N3dO

10pWwoa

NOLLO3S L
ONIHSYM-HSIQ

- wise
- w0 fyerd

Page 94




Chapel

Park Way
Court

West Way

Recreation Ground

Garage

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

108 - 110 Pembroke Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
9488/APP/2010/1507 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 95

2010

4

&
TILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 36 HIGH STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Class A1 retail shop to Class A3/A5
restaurant/takeaway, to include minor alterations to shopfront, alterations to
part rear roof from mono-pitch to flat roof, new high level windows to side,
installation of a rear extractor flue and refuse area to rear, involving removal
of 2 rooflights from existing flat roof.

LBH Ref Nos: 3189/APP/2010/2180

Date Plans Received: 14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



SITE PHOTO
NOT TO SCALE

SERVICES
YARD

PARKING

X

>

- * FLAT ROOF. :

X

=

¢

\

nw

OFF
STREET
PARK

/

HIGH STREET

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

\\
\

Page 97

ROOF PLAN
1: 200

100000

0 25000

o
S
1%7)
o
o
N
~ =
8 <
<
®
o
) S
8 ~,
o
D 0
D al
o <
o)
S
(s T
w
= Z
. D
02
Z
28
"4
-
zZ Z
<C [aa}
g =
=) e}
'<£ <
2 hHo
o W
QE8
B 2=
I
2 O£
2SO
&8z
B
uw o
o d
232088
w<8§qg
ST =
35588
S038® 3
FENEEE
Oz

ANY ERRORS,
\TIONS, BRIISH

NSIONS, DRAIN RUNS AND GENERAL CONDITIONS ON THE SITE BEFORE

NOTES:
THE CONTRACTORS ARE TO CHECK ALL DIME!

ALL WORKS ARE
STANDARDS. AN
FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN AUTHORISATION FROM R § DESIGNS.

HE PROPERTY OF RS DESIGNS AND

THS DRAWING S )
DISCLOSED OR COPIED TO AN)




WOD'sOpPsI MMM

1x3
RIVIY

4562 O

:U

d 0102 NV EvoO0ooL: L B
Hlyd's NgL 9VH AOOMHLION toosepsigold] s 1NOHIM V4 0O NV OL 03400 0 3501080
AT NMVID ava oS 1SV £S6L0 (GIONGOU LON 11 VML NOLINGO 3L NO CANGSI 1 INY SNOISAQ S 40 ALESA0NI 3 S SNAVE Sl
NV1d dOOT4 1S4 13RILS HOIH 9¢ mOMmQN@PNMwMMWm&E s onoa >§mu&&pﬂmmmmmmmwow:o_ﬁﬁmﬁ“
- ¢00 2902asy B JO0O T4 ANNOYD ONILSIXT INVINVLS3I d3SOdOdd 1SD3 BNUBAY UOHIDD /81 OSSN0 LGS MENAS Y S VA OIS T S5 01 v SOLVEINGO i
INOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMYIA 'ON 1O3rO¥d UL ONIMVAA 103r0dd subseq s 'S3LON
000§ 000 000L O
[ EEEEN
I
I
- v
OO Lsald
3OVds
150101
SaIVLS
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ . S« ©
(0]
(0]
(@)
©
o
©
o8t 07/ >
N R ENROED BN R :Mw b
N HOO T NN O ONA SRR o)
3
bl
i I | 4 3oy
_|_ | e Q. oL
I I JONVRING
[ I | 0v0C O]
B . | T
! | | | ,
b P iz “ — (e |
. fEdeY ——— %) S B _ ,
! ¥ [ 8ec] ]
1
F 1 1 |
1o I } 8
[ " ! T
[ 1 ! o)
Exa — i =
[ ! =
] | I m
o | q
b | 4 doHs oL
P 1QaoNvaINg
[ 9982 O] W NIVIN
I I
[ !
[ !
[ !
[ !
o !
[ !
I
|
il

133218 HOIH 8¢




. . WIOD'SOPSIMMM
THlvd's OLOENVE Eveoott Nl 9YH AOOMHLION tHoosepsigol| s 1o v O T0H WY 013400 40 Q360108
— ava —— [STVIY 1S6L0 BONCOURI ION 5.1 VW NOLIONGO 3L NG GBNSSI I NV SNOISTA 840 AL30H 3HL S SNIMVE S
SNV1d OO 1Sal4 1331S HOIH 9¢ g P L s L
HSIIRE SNOIVITOR SV SROM TV
v L0C 2902asy B JOO0Td ANNOYD dISOdOdd INVINVLS3I d3SOdOdd 103 BNUBAY UOHIDD /81 BB NG HOLONOS MERAS Y St SNANIGTIV Y0310 Ol v SHOIOVEINGO Hl
INOISIAZY 'ON ONIMVA ‘0N 103rOdd UL ONIMVAA 1103rOdd subseq s 'SIION
000§ 000 000L O
— | N
I
L I
400 LvH
~
T
v
HOO™ 1Sl
30Vds)
140101
SUIVIS
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ — 0 ——
Q3INON3 38 QINON3Y 38 E] (o]
OLHON 400 OL1HOIT400Y JoLovaLXa o)
(@)
©
QO lli;/l/l m
NS SINTRIS ST RS E AT N R m ey S Y NN\ 3
N RO TR TN AE TS O TORRRY o
E
m
| 4 Inosv
q oL
_l | \3ONWVRUINI
I
|
! | 4 INVaNVISR
i 1QOL 3ONVRIN:
INOOR! 34V1S H NOOY 10D INOOY ¥3TIHO @ Aggo1 ! NIVIA
| k& j
! @ ,
I 3 .
T X T T [} = -d |
I T 1 ¥ I 13
I N E ava g VA " I
| & _ ONILVM o]
” sEI0L () OE_O_ HvTiEO pad a ! z
- ERY y, } g
| Q s o | | 3
| | [ ATEE | jul
VA ! 'e) ! [ONINI3D a3ANIdSNS MIN W
HSVM 10d ko VI = r ! |
ONIOWVIOVd ,., ! !
I |
! 8 NOILVIVd3dd \ @ ! !
- ! \/ I !
| | |
na | JONVY JONVY | i
bivay | oNBood ONINOOD L | I
i SIFNOL IIVINZS | !
[GY G W ,
\\\\\\\\\\ MOONM  MOGNM  mModNm  moaNm o o
13AITHOH TBAITHOH TIAITHOH TAITHOIH

133218 HOH 8¢




SNOISI § 8 WOMS NOUVSRIOHINY NILIRM ONINIVIEO 1521
,,,,,,,,,

and
w_O»O<~.__CAm
b X

_

& =
& <

z T

g w

(o)

—HHHH o
I I N N I N A O O A A | D
m

%)

O




WOD'sOpPsI MMM

ivd 'S 0102 NV V@00l L Woo'sepsI@OoU! _— s WV 103400 40 360108
e . NEL 9VH QOOMHLION soosapuool SR S AT
13RIIS HOIH 9¢ 65201.¢€ €020 o OB NOUVSRIOHLNY LA SNIVISO LS8
808 6VH Aolquiem ARG, . T
- €00 2902asy SNOILVAT T ONILSIX3 INVINVLS3 d3SOdOdd 1SD3 BNUBAY UOHIDD /81 OIS NO LGS MENAS Y Sk NV OIS T S5 01 v SOLVEINGO i
INOISIARY ON ONIMYIA ©ON 103r0¥d UL ONIMVIA 103r0¥d subseq s SILON
00l : 1 Oo oL mo
0005 000¢ 0001 O NOILVAT13 Hv34 ONLLSIX3 NOILVAT 13 INOHH ONLLSIX3
[ EEEEN
m>%( V14 OL wwWWU( INO¥4 dOHS V3 OL $8300V J1OIHIA A(
:‘ vive
L: =4
L ]
=" —_ s -
~—
o
= = [ @
NOILVAT 13 JNV1d muZ_.rm_v%
+ SNIATING NIV 1 [ VI

| FEFEFEERE

U

00 - | oo
NOILVAT 13 JINVT1d ONILSIX3

e —swwamm




13lvd 'S 0102 Nvr €V © 00L:L WOD'SOPSI MMM
: WoO'sepsI@OU| o~ vior NV OL 03400 8O GIOTOSa
o o N8 L 9¥H QOOMHIION gk e
NV1d 400 133IIS HOIH 9¢ 6620LLE €020 o
908 6VH Aolquem SRR SNOLVINOR) ] )
v 44 2902asy B NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3 INVINVLS3 d3SOdOdd 103 BNUBAY UOHIDD /81 OSSN0 LGS MENAS Y S VA OIS T S5 01 v SOLVEINGO i
INOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMVA ‘0N 1O3rOd UL ONIMVAA 1103r0dd subseq s 'S3ION
00l : 1 ho 00l : 1 oo
0005 000¢ 0001 O NOILVAT 13 Hv3d d3SOdOHd NOILVAT 13 INOHd d3SOdOHd
. me b INVANVISR A3 OL §§I00V F1OHIA Ar
— JIOLS ISN43 |} ——! & =
MOGANIM MIN ﬁ_ L £
I L g
AOLOVALX3 m
= F =
: _ _ | —_—
! |
i : Al
mmA_mw mh O
| “ L1150
NOILVAT13 ANV1d d3SOdORg
SNIGTING NV O)
(
=~ -> = =
QJIAONRRI SMOANIM T3ATT
39 OL SIHOIT 400 HOIH INBVdO
= anu
= JOLOVIIXT
=y AR
NOILVAT13 ANV1d d3SOdOHd

and
AOLOVAIX3




T

’
4
™

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

36 High Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
3189/APP/2010/2180 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 103

2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 63 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: New wall and gated entrance at boundary (Part retrospective application.)

LBH Ref Nos: 19815/APP/2010/2148

Date Plans Received: 13/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



20

30 40

Page 105

REV. | DATE DESCRIPTION BY
PROJECT

63 Copse Wood Way
DRAWING TITLE

BLOCK PLAN

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE.
ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO THE
DESIGNER, ARCHITECT OR MAIN CONTRACTOR.

THIS DRAWING IS COPY RIGHT TO AG DESIGN ©

CLIENT
Mr K. PANCHAL
MAIN CONTRACTOR
DRAWING NUMBER REV
AGD_10032—-DL03
SCALE DATE DRAWN BY
1:500@A4 20/09/10 AG

11 ABERCORN GARDENS, KENTON, HARROW, HA3 OPB.
T: 07941 028 264

E: anil.gorsia@googlemail.com

ANIL GORSIA




VISIOO 1INV

oo jewelBo0BDersiob jue :3
92 820 L6101
‘80 EVH ‘MONVH 'NOLNSH ‘SNICHVO NHOOMIRY b1

01/60/50
A8 NMVIQ aiva _ EL%N
00 L0dd—¢g00L AoV
A3 $IIWNN ONIMYEA
HOIOVAINOD NIVW
VHONVd " W
IN3ND

e - €V ® 0052: | 3IVOS d¥W NOLLYOO1

“OLOVAINOD NIVW 30 1D3LHO¥Y ‘¥INOISIA
3HL OL ATALVIGIWWI Q314043 38 OL SIIDNVINDSIA ANV
“3UIS NO @3X03HO 38 OL 34V SNOISNIWIQ TIV

UoNDAS(J Juod
T ONIMYEA

103rodd

30va | A3y

AVM QOOM 3SdOD §9°ON

SIILINW
by 0

N
o

SINFIVOS
MIIANVTd JOOTH ANNOAD( |

><\>>aooz 38400
TIVM AYVANNOE ONILNOYS AVMHOIH

AVM AOOM 3Sd0OD €9°ON

NOILVATTE A31VIONNY DIHdVIOOLOHd ,/ 4

SINITIVOS

0£€51 = seuepunog
0} |[eM JO LIPIM 1Ny

0042} Al GEBL

* 001+ + W

= auo)s| = ael =3uo)s

Buidoo + Jjodo; Buidod
000ZH: +1ig

= Je|id GELL+Y

Jo do =Je|d
jo dojfi

< Kep poo
asdoD) ¢ op o

SNFVOS
ANIOS1FFALS - IOVINOW DIHdVIOOLOHd | ¥ )

AVM AOOM 340D L9'ON

#
3 W
€881 4 9961+ 0zLh
Hi=auors = ojeh + 1
Buidoo)| J0 doj = su0)s
+E8LL+ Buidoo +
W =Jepd 0Z9 | +13]
% Py Jo doy = Jejd
s B jodoy
Aepp poo,

asdoD L9'ON 0}

(0]
(@)
ozl ESQ

1Iv130 3 TId Vol €

I
L
[ ]
f

1 [(ewviaas)
— ] ¥¥MdiodoL
N
\>/ f
(z uv13a 33s)
EINZ) N\ NOILYOI4103dS
40 dOL HLIM INIT SINIITO OL INOLS ONIdOO
NI’8 dVT1id 40 dOL
JA08Y NOILYOIIO3dS
XYW Wwoo L+ SIN3ITO OL 31VYO AITIOHLNOD
aNOLS "~ OINOYLOI T3 NOSI AIINIVd ¥Ov1g

ONIdOD 40 dOL




'
'
'
'
'
'
' [
"
ot
' '
' [
X '
'
' !
" '
'
e
"
'
.
.
EURRRY
RS
LAY
S
Y
(RN
.
.. .
.

Toowoomba

: “ Hornbeam

q

a X

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

63 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
19815/APP/2010/2148

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Date
November

North Page 107 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

2
T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear/side extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use with rear dormer and conversion of enlarged
dwelling to 1 three-bedroom, 1 two-bedroom and 1 one- bedroom flats,
involving a cycle store in rear garden and demolition of existing attached
garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2010/2013

Date Plans Received:  27/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



i) 7,48

HILLIARD ROAD

T | CHLLIAAD ROAD | eer ano ASSICIATES
oeve | T | NOTOOOD (00 oo

21394} DD, HAG TSN Moo Has st

Page 109




| e T o oWy

Hi

a¥oN  guyimoR

" onN | omiena ]

oo | Qg !

T

Page 110

et o S




B Y GO0HHLY |
QTLESS Y Y AT TT QOL L TR awy gub/7 2

arst, DY Y LY

Page 111

- NOILVLHO4SHvSL B SN

QoZ 9nv L2

QanE03k
NOQENMIH 40 QHOZ NOT




TOTMAD 1] @z;.@v@ | _I._ , Noswhin 2%
samEsy aw kel 0 f

1t

4

A
e i 4

-

[T B T » Sy
W QITTHE

8

. 5 X

* NOUVATH R4 M

I N0do aw_
NOLYIHONVELB NN |

0l0z 9NV L ¢

@,_ﬁma M
NOGENITI 40 0408 HOY

o

woi |

H o
1h»r H !.b

|




FLD Ty TXQ /1

WA= T o g
SFL6I0ASSV ¥ LT 7T

s T
- :§s§ﬁm

{ow3) M7 ’ 1 y
7as S w ‘
17~ BE/Z N Ty
orne
QOLsL T

NS/ Y oo

dOOMHLAN
Ty W77 2

T NG

()

(@]

Q)
o

o

P ||

. [T
&89 R

NOLLY2H0ds v 9 ohinfa |

eﬁﬁzﬁm = .Aﬁitc\ /

i

7

QafE03

NOQONITY

140 0808 *




LON BORO OF HILLINGDON
NI 4% (SH. |
| 27 AUG 2010
PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION
GROUP

Page 114




27 AUG 2010

N T —
PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION

GROUP

D NO 215258,

Page 115




-  OTSOUOv
; b SN . s W AYEl/ “Yoa/W
MMM@S«%%Q W 1 N.n\.whm 22 AOOMHLAON

suupassyaw 7 | ool 7ms | WY QYYITIINZ
h oo . TF T ‘NOLLDFS
" MVId 1407 b — I K H— 3 =)
4 | _
| = m -
| wdaty e . M |
* i )
NOelATY
2 ) / N k
® s@UL
# o ONAHGTARLN
- . . |
Lz 27 o |
a* 5 NOLLYLBOASHwL % QN ﬂ_, w
0107 9NV LT W :
e I / o e
- |J| | NOGENTHH 45 armﬁu_m\x —— |
«le_ ' T » = W ..m... 1 M "_ w




NORTHWOOD HILESN:

AN

\*~
e

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

2 Hilliard Road
Northwood

OUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale

34684/APP/2010/2013 1:1,250

Date
November

2010

Planning Committee

North Page 117

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

T

LORTAY

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 62 FAIRACRES RUISLIP

Development: Single storey rear extension, first floor side extension, enlargement of front
and rear dormer windows and conversion of garage to habitable space.

LBH Ref Nos: 24895/APP/2010/2170

Date Plans Received: 17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



NGDON

Frz o

/,4) 2. P26
B34S

AT 2. a0

2010

PLANNING & TRANSPORTATICN
GROUP

XX TEZ~IK IO~

_ S 410w ~u SHaoeon

® L. AaDo
AR S FrRzel /o) Ao orars & PR emERP

v ’ : - I : o
A S ALRPLE. | LONBORO OF HILLINGDON |
K i , _ ’ REGEIVED ’
BV TANEARSZ Chzzq4 Tres |
J
C)  Cow i FER L UL T

[}

PLANNING & Rasco. BFATION

S 2 FrAaRACReES

RIS L)~

.__*Q&éé “/J' ‘SO

Page 119 = Ae e |




229
20d3ad 0011 IWWOG

2 133Hs
TANLOMNILS ONILSIXE

NOISHIANOD FOVAVD
# NOISNALXZ dVT A0O0OTd ANNCHD
NOISNALXE J00TH Lsi d35040¥d

dIsimd
STADVEIVL 29

e
\ %9%

\ 2QE¢E3%2¢E 25 _.,,_Ez.q..i

\ 0i6Z d38 g

13A303Y
_"_n:_,ﬁﬂazm.j__r 40 0404 N7

————

g L

3N0Lg
HOdSHYYG 5 NN 1y

1

i amam_,t
!__mEz TUH uﬁ cﬂcm N 4\

T ——

NOLLY,

i
H
]

NY1d O ANNOYD

i
i
i
i
|
]
i

© NYId ¥OO0Td LS|
JVAVO 1 gaa Hva TN\~
e————————] \
Pye=r] / /_ [
M za3a

EoLEL D

ONIAI

NIHOLIN

Page 120




429
S0 HOAVW OO |11 3TvD8

“Z' 1d3aHg
TANLOMY LS A3IS040d

NOISHIANOD Jovava
# NOISNZLXD VI HOO1d ANNOY9
NOISNZLXT HOO0H 181 d3ISOdOd

dIsInd
STADVEIVL 29

7

W01ty 4 105

f

i

{
1

/
i

EﬁmMEa_. Tl 4

w&,m«m‘._. ¥ 02_._;._25_.*
Oige diS g |

G303y
——— 0 Odpg NOT

NY'ld 0014 ANNOHS

n.ﬁ.mmﬁl’f
wagt »

' iy

N hw.\.r_w
8@5? W3y |
Odog y,

..lt..’ll.ﬁwu

"2LA HOLYW OLMOISa STIvAM TYNEI LA
SANLAYIO NI ATHIAOD 200 GIHOLId

ONIAAYTO DALN NI dZFFAOD H3IWHOA LNCH

-

S3LON

NYd HOOW LSi

0sgs

ONINIg ” T ¥ a3ad Hivd ]
~l
M g /|
\ﬁ ONIAI |
N N | I
45m NI
2 a3a
N :
= ALIILNR S
m NIHOL™ a mo
— ]
oose oosz
[ =

Page 121




J e,

429
20d3d 001+t VoS

i 133HS
FANLONHLS ONILSHAE

NOISIIANOD VeV
% NOISNALXE ¥V 001 ANNOHD
NOISNILXI H00M 1S1 dISOL0Nd

dI1Msins
SHADVAIVL 23

ANNIAY NATEAZ WOHL MAIA NOILYATNE 3015

STAOVAIVL 19 INOYL MIIA NOUVATIE 2015

; T anoue
%_Emamzqﬁiz_zzﬁn_

0oz 435 94

Q3A1303Y
NOTONITIH 40 0408 NOT

: dnoun
h D_._.S.mcnmzqm.h ¥ ONINNYTd

s

. QINAH3Y
._Mmfz: H 40 0ypg NOT

NOILYAT dvay

NOWYATNZ LNOHJ

Page 122

|

]|




ENAED
20934 0O Tvos

I J3Hs
FANLOMALS AISO4CEd

NOISHIANOD F9Vevo
# NOISNILXE T H00Td ANNOHED
NOIGNILE OO 161 a3s0dCud

AMNIAY NATIAD WD MIIA NOILYAZIE 2d1s

STADV VS 13 WTHA MIIA NOILYATHE JAIS

4G
STADVEIVL €9

f ol
MOIEM g

f ¥ Dy
/ bz d3g g
f HERTELE

bees ;;ma_mr 0 080g N7

m_.._o%
zo_,?._,momm?&rm ® GNINNY 14

“ L

SIN3DT
;..%m.wz_.._.zx 40 0408 NG

N

NOILYAZTE EvdS

i

1

NOLEYAZTE LNO S

Page 123

[T [J1 | [T

MOISHILXD

1HE

NQIENZLE

NOISHALXI




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

62 Fairacres
Ruislip

OROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
24895/APP/2010/2170 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November
NorthPage 124 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

&
TILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD
HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of a 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary

equipment cabinet (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67032/APP/2010/2380

Date Plans Received: 12/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



v ool ONINNYId S
NOSVY oN onavia | 3nssi 40 3S0dnd Sdvi ZO_._.<OW_..—“__. om_.hﬁa 108515 nnm-aﬁﬂ.u“w.”ﬁ ZE610 SuoYdoRL 103ro¥d 3INOLSH3IN¥0D wHa| A8 syuvray | 2uva | A3
6 _.O\m.mN L 4rg 68N Ihﬁ&...Hua N - ss353Y| MO ESA3Y SS3W0OV |o1's0Ll| ¥
" X3S3100IN oSN 1oUOH s
e OTIIIYH HINOS G A \s\\v
€629 — JA €29 — TO 69¥01 — SO (lvd SS3NISNE dd0) avoM TIVHEOONW » e
ol u3vHs @ isoH| o 3NoLSNINNOD ssawoov ws| SOIUOCA]OD|TF OUM.—-
/N | 01L+0'6l vo SSISHY | AN3A v avod TIVHYOOW M
ELC Uv0| E0uddv | aI0IHO NSO NOLO 3N T

3HL 40 NOISSINM3d 3HL HLIM A3AMNS IDONYNQHO WOMd 030N00ud3d

‘WHVd SSINISNE 3HL 31ISO4H0 30IS ONVH LHOIM ¥NOA NO Q31¥D01
S| 3US 3HL ‘0¥ TIVHEOOW OINO 3NNLNOD 'GY G13I4HO00W NO AVLIS OL IHOM IHOMS "0¥ C13LH00W
NO AVIS OL IHOIVHIS 3NNLINOD 'Od Q134H00N NO AVIS OL 1431 LHOMS ‘0¥ Q1315H00W 1V 1431 NinL
‘G4 TYLIBNO N/ZIPY MOTIO4 OL 3NNLNOD ‘GY TWLENO N/AYM WYHN3O/Z1¥¥

OINO LIX3 ONZ 3HL 3XVL “INOBYONNOY 3IHL 1¥ "SSO¥D J1d¥M OL ONIGVIH AVM WYHN3G/Z1+V OINO LX3
1SL 3HL 3¥vL ‘LNOBVONMOH IHL 1V "SSOHD J1dvN OL LIX3 ZL#V 3HL 3¥vL “(GZW) HLNOS LI NOLONNP LV

“INOSVANNOY | HONOWHL 09

£8SYL000LTY "ON IONIOMN "LHOMADOD NMOHD ©
‘301440 AMVNOLVIS S ALSIPVA ¥3H JO HITIOHINOD

‘XOdddv WO'Z SI AVMHOIH JdNand OL 3DNvLSIa 'E
TIVHNY SI V3YY ONIONNOHYNS "2

1SS300v 3AUS I
=300

0SZ1:L IVOS
NLI8BBI 3¥6150S 3ONIWIL3Y Q¥O LS

il

/

\\

s

&

=

31N0Y b

SS30JvV 3US
wpoese!

- B 3
\ g
\ \
N \
\ N N\ \

-
)

woozsos

NOILVOO

woo 160G f

=——=llis

woooeos

HdVHO0LOHd 3LIS

000051 IVIS

NZI8B8I 3¥61S0S 3ONIWIAIY QRO 3US

=

= urr..mﬁﬁﬁm.‘.“ ‘mw ....ﬁ«? AT
b - = " —h S = 3 £
¥ = o A

k:

==,

NOILVOO']
AllE——

Page 126

H14ON

T |G|




2 00z ONINNYId
NOSIATY ON SHIMVIO AES 20 50N Nv'1d ZOE.{UW_.—IM_._. mm_._l.t_ﬂmn_ Emnhm«n?nlunonM”.._m“munm_aEE%z._ 103r0¥d 3NOLSHINNOD ‘wHa| A8 Syavray | 3va | Ay
A
610/¢621 4rg 68N i emns ' ssIM oS T300¥ ¥YTUN SNIVW WORUOTB [01 %062 ¥
“ON 134 INVIINSNOD n.m_hmﬁmﬂ._m_%n_um owoH 1oH A.\l% e @svay ss3w0ov [o1'90cl| 8
T =L R=1 ook
£629L — A £Z9%% — 20 69¥0L — SJ (Olvd SS3NISNE dd0) avod TIVHEOON T e e f e U3SIA3Y 1HOGH ¥3MOL|01'01'E0| 2
ol s 0 isoH| o awousaENmod sswoov us| SDIUOAJI3|F 024
v/N 0L¥0°61 o SSISHY ANGA v avoy TIVHHOOW M
IV V0| @EAONddY|  aIN0IHO N0 NOLJO INVN TIZO
'SANM3AING_ JHINDI TEVONVIS—NON 3NOJVAOA 00L-1 IIWOS

% (MN) %0 HIM A1dNOD SONIMYHA 3HL '€

‘03LON 3SIMY3HIO SSITNN INUSIX3
3yY STvI30 3US TV 3NNSSY 2

Q3L4I034S 3SIMY3HLO SSTINN
SIHIINITUN NI 38V SNOISN3WIQ TV "I
TION

NV1d NOILVYOOT FLIS

13NIBYD IN3NIND3 MN-L1

NOLLYONNO4 10OY¥ NO (Tw103ds)
3118 MIUdNF HOH wg'Ll
3N04v00A/(3N) %0 G3SOd0ud

ONG A8 3UNOH A1ddNS H3IMOd
3NCAVa0A/(in) 0 @3SOd0¥d

ALNoY Alddns

L 18 3Na4va0A/(3n) %0 3SOd0¥d

3SvE AUFWONCD NO I3NIEVD
HIMMVH INOAVOOA/(IN) 0 a3SOd0Nd

HOIH WOl "X0¥ddY LSOddNv1

v

NOILVATT3

SI3NIBVD ININdIND3 XN-L1

370d »N-1

Page 127

H14ON

T |2 |




2 0o¥ ONINNYd
o = i NY1d INIWdINDI ® FDO}N{.._.—JF 3lIS _ammnmﬁm—anuhgﬂuw“mgaucﬂesﬁ 103r0¥d INOLSHINN0D wHo| A8 sy | 3wva | Ay
610/C6Z1 4re 68N el = e G300v $YTUN SNV WOWIOTT Joivo'ez) v
"ON {3 LNVIINSNOD o.mmuxﬂ”_._._wﬂ_._..u_%mm i m‘h sasn| ma @sva ssawaavforsoes| @
£629. — 4A £29%F — 20 B9¥0L — SO (sMvd SSINISNE dd0) VoM TIVHHOOM e i s re Gsvan oo el fororze| o
o w3 0 isod| o InoLSuENNOD ssawoov ws| $2IUOAD3|F 024
v/N | oL'v0'61 w2 SSISHY | ANBA v avoy TIVHHOOW M
IWIS aAUva @EACHddY INI3HD NMYH0 NOLDO 3NV TID
.ﬂz:wa_ﬁwuﬁ&_zu_ TIVONVIS—NON u%wgg 0G:1 FIVOS
#® (IN) 20 HLUM A1dNOO SONIMVNA 3HL € e
1NOAYT 41IS
‘G3LON 3SIM¥IHLO SSTINN ONUSIXI
3¥v SIVI3a 3US TV INNSSY T =
0314193dS 3SIMY3HLO SSTINN B
SIULINTIN NI 38V SNOISNIWIQ TI¥ 1 5
G
oI T 3Ivos
TOV Wy @
INIAGIND3 (MN) et
(0]
(@)
0]
NOLLYONNO4 o
100M NO 3118 MAUdnr
\ IN04va0A/(iN) %0 3SOdONd
s1ona
M30334 8061 "ONZ (3S0d0Nd
3SvE AUIHONCO NO € MM ¥vTiid SNIVN
TVORLOTT 3NO4VO0A/(N) %0 3SO0Nd
ONG A8 3UNOH AlddNS H3IMOD
3N04VO0A/(iN) %0 13S0dO¥d
2UN0Y Alddns 18
3N04VO0A/(Mn) %0 G3SOd0¥d
3SVE AUIHONCD NO LINIEVD
UIMEVH INOAVOOA/(IN) %0 G3S0J0Nd
HOH WOl "XO¥ddY 1SOddY1
H1HON HI1H4ON

TITITTI | 0 |




a oog ONINNYd NOILVAIN3 3LIS
5 106546 ZE6L0 X6 006 5.5 2061 0 Puoydeel 103r0¥d 3INOCLSHINNOD MHI| AB SHIVINEY | 3Uva | "A3Y
NOISIA3Y 'ON ONIMYHO 3NSS! 40 3S0dind TUL ONMYED 18 311
m_.O\m.mN_. 4r9 88N et B - ss35M 300V HYTUd SNVW WORLOTT [0i 9062 ¥
“oN {34 INVIINSNOD n_drmmwu:mmh.mmmm wenon Kwom - s Mo @sway ss3w0ov [oivocl| 8
an) ok,
£629L — A £29%% - 20 | 69%0L — 53 (e SSINISNB dd0) OYOH TIVHNOON P e .. saon] w0 Gonany siom oo z0wz] o
o VS 0 isoH| @ oo ssaoov ws| $OJUOAJIB|F 024 —— e —— S
v/N 0L'¥0'6) v SS3ISHY ANZA ¥ avod TIVHHOOW M
VS avo|  @Aouday|  aoamo NAYHO NOLLJO INVN T
"SANM3AIND_ SHINDI TEVONVIS—NON 3NOAYJOA DOTT TS
® (MN) 20 HUM ATdWOD SONIMYHA 3HL '€ NG 0
"03LON 3SIMMIHLO SSITINN ONILSIX3 Ve IIVAF13 d350d0dd
3¥¥ SVI3A 3US TV INNSSY T
Q3141034S ISIME3HLO SSIINN
S3ULINMIN NI 34V SNOISN3NIG TV 'L
TS3I0N
3SVE AUI3HONOD NO
- £ N ¥VTId SNV TVORLLOI T3
| 3NCVAOA/(IN) % 03S0doNd
- =|2 _” FAT
= 1H =5 T[AT
= H = aNNo¥9
] | ] Q
3ON34 HIGWLL HOH Wi’y _ i el —
= ( (O]
1INIBVD IN3NLIND3 MN—1 J o))
]
310d %n-1 o

SI3NIBYD INININD3 XN—1

0V Wil
3104 30 doL

IOV W0l SYNNILNY
3NO4VAOA 40 S/n

AN oV wa'L|

310d 40 dOL

— - > ¢

g Tov wool

1SOddnvl

HOHH weg
"X0ddd¥ 1SOddiNv

TR | |




8j8y 188us I\W

S0 £T69¥01 -80us

P17 Bubews AN ©) *'Udal9 painojod ‘Yybiy weg Q X WL 0 X WeE'0
0o en|@BuiBewI EyeA YW Jejpd [eau3o9j@ ou | ‘YBiy WSS | X Wpp 0 X W'} SBUOJEPOA OU| 'sjauIqe)
0Qt 81Oy
H.aﬂu%h ‘ainjanuys ayj Jo doj ayj Je PNOJYS NS € UIYIM Pajeasuod |je 1Oy Wil

e seuusjue jaued zQ oug “JOV Wi’} | Je seuudjue [aued aUOJEPOA oug :93dg BUUBUY

P Bubew) AW

*UsaJe Paino|jod ‘ajod J8aAS ||BJAA0 W' L] 2INPONIS

fjuQ sesoding sapesisnjj) 40} sj abejuowojoyd siyl

pasodoud se smoys abejuowojoyd siyjl

5998y S6.L0

SjuB}NSUO0D 03id
“YJIM UoHBIDOSSE U| N 9UOJDPOA

SZN
104 paiedaid abew)|

¥6.88L N ¥21S0S 3 “HON

419 68N X2S3IPPIN
‘PloyeIeH YINOS ‘PEOY [|IYI00W :UOKEIOT SIS

PEOY |IIY400W 69¥0L BUS (19D

uonean
euusuy

uoneso
eewe)

0L/20/12Z - @
P31 Buibew) AW 'sydeisbojoyd
wgy @ :90UE)SIp BUUBJUE O} BIBLIED

pEOY JIIyJo0W wouy yse3 BupjooT Juiodmaip

SIS0 |

|




pi Buibew AN Q)

¥ 0o aAnDbubews enea yew
DOE 819Y

suyseg

weyeyy

P BuBew) AW

2/04/S0 £'1'69Y01 -2ouaiaiey 19ays I\

*u8al9 Painojod ‘Ybiy weg'p X W L0 X WeE 0 0L/L0/V2Z - @l
Jejjid [e21399)8 ou | ‘YBiy WGS*| X Wiy ) X WG’} SUOJEPOA Ou| sjauige) ¥62881 N ¥21S0S 3 ‘HON
P37 Buibew) AW :sydeibojoyd
*a1njanys auyj jo doj 8y} Je PNoIYs gy € UIYIIM pajeaduod |jB OV Wil 4r9 68N xes3PpIN wgg @ :2oUB}SIp BUUSIUE 0) BISWED
e seuusjue jaued zQ oug “JOV W'} | Je seuuajue |aued sUOJEPOA oug :0adg BuUUSIUY ‘ployeIEH LINOS ‘PEOY [IYIO0I ‘UOREIOT SIS -
: i § peoy |jIyJoop woij jsamiynog Bupjoo Juiodmaip
U919 PaINojoI ‘ajod J9a.)S ||BISA0 W'} :2INPNIS peoy [IYJ00N 690} BNS (19D -

fanng
OURURIO

Auo mmon:m W>=wa.:w:=_ 10} s} abejuowojoyd syl oo A<f —

- euusiuy epwe)

50 ]

pasodoud se smoys abejuowojoyd siylL

v5998Y 56120 X /‘ 4
sjuejinsuo) odid A
‘U}IM UOIBIO0SSE U] N 9UOJDPOA
ST
104 pasedaid sbeuw| o Bupsixe se smoys ydeibojoyd syl




South
Harefield

Recreation Ground

THE SITE

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Grass verge opposite recreation ground
Moorhall Road

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67032/APP/2010/2380 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

NorthPage 132

2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4
&

AR
™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address PATH ADJ. RECREATION GROUND OPPOSITE FIELD END JUNIOR
SCHOOL FIELD END ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of existing H3G 13m replica telegraph pole telecoms mast, with
15m replica telegraph pole telecoms mast with ancillary cabinets at ground
level. Original to be removed (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)
(as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 61143/APP/2010/2442

Date Plans Received:  18/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



SliejeQ J9eju0) / SSIpPY NS
86697 (4A) | ¥680% (Z0) 1601
Jaieyg 150H SUOISIBUIDD
ON al 12D
¥ Qvoy aN3 a13id
o AWEN [I12D
joaloid auojsiawo)

2

280062 68LL{0) ¥ )
660062 6aLL{0) ¥ 1

e Y. u#OCOC.‘.

8 NOLLYIL4IGON Ay
[ |

2
E v
R — i

dN0d9
NOLLVLHOJSNYHL B ONINNY 1d

002 120 8§

Q3AI303Y4
NOGONITTIH 40 0HO8 NOT

‘Jooyss ayy Jeyo jsnl Jybu 8y} uo poos sy}
§! 8)s 'pooy pul plely OL¥A IRUN Bnunuod
‘(Pooy yaunyy Zigy) MRl 8y uo Buwumy
I3UN mojj04 ‘Qpy Y} Ol SWIN} SIY| ‘UOpUOT
SPIOMO} Op BY} &40} QLI GZW dy) wosy
SUOTSaI

869981 N [0811S 3 [4ON

3SMYIHLO G3LON SSTINN WN NI 3d¥ SNOISNIMIC TIV |
S3ION

01500 EY 01500 sn
9 meg panosddy aeg pepaun
e EETAENEE HdYHYOO0L0Hd 3LIS
00l : "
ONINNYId
ionss1 10 osoding |
S MU0V AIS. o e
0d6 #VH
X35310aIN
drsing
avo¥ aN3 a134

LO0OYS90ZS 1Y "ou 8duadl dowold
€G//1L000LS3 "Ou 32usdl| pa3jlwr SUDYNSUC) OUCKH
‘Wybukdoo umoi)

2010 Msuonoys s Lisalop Jay
jo Je|josuo] a8y jo uoissiwiad ay} ypm
oosxa dow Kaang aoubupls) uodn pasog

(0521:1 9jeog)
NOILYO01 31IS d31Iv.L3a

), /2]
s — e

NOILYOOT 3US ——— i B

“Wbukdoo umosy
£GLL100DIS] "OU @2UBY| PIYWI SJUDYNSUO) OUOK
soy0 Msuoyols s fsslop JaH
jo Jajjonuod ay) jo uoissiuued ayy ypm
sayes dow Jabupspuo] uodn pasog
10 dow Kaming 22uDUPJQ
(00005:1 2IRAS)

NOILYD07 3LIS

gel134

s




v o1'soso EL ] oisoso SA

NYId LS ONLSDG

avoy ON3 0134

S|iEj2Q Joejuo) f Ssalppy Siis

8669 (dA) | ¥680% (20) 601

RIeyS T50H BUCISILI0)

ON a1 1180

v avoy QN3 0134

o BWEN |I3D

1o3loid suojsiauion

sfahnm"wnzLAur»u

A8 NOUYILAGON A3y

dnoy9
zo:.qhxc..__mz.qz_ 2 ININNY 1Y

00z 1208 |

d3n303y
NOGONITIH 40 0WOg N \

269981 ‘N [08LIS 3 [¥'ON
ISIMNIHIO QILON SSTINA WA NI 3XY SNOISNIMIO TV L
S310N

(001:1)

NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3

J18YD 18 ONMOHIHIANN INUSIXT \

TIEYD HIM0d ONNOHSHIANN ONLSH
NS 1334IS INUSIG /

3iN0d d3mM0d £, ONILSI3

SI18vJ OV3HYIND
ONY 310d HW¥33T31 INILSIX3

N \

1SOddiVY] HOH WO'g INILSIXT

INOY4 01 SBYIS INIAVd 009%008
HUM 35¥B J¥ NO LINIBVD SXHO

Page 135




E] 2.8.8_ sn

1o8loid auojsiauio)

dNoY9
NOLLVIHDASNYHL 7 ONINNY 14

00 130 8¢

Q3A1303y
NOGSNITIH 40 0HO8 NOT

869981 °N L0811S 3 _.m.o.z

ISIMYN3HLO C3ION SSIINN WA NI 3BV SNOISN3MO TV 1

sajoN

MEAONR 38 0L Savis
ONIAVd 009009 ‘ONZ HLM 3SVB J¥ NO 1SNISYD
SHHOMLIZHIS LBBEN 8 300N J3N £, ONUSIG

CNOMGY 38 0L VIS ONIAYG 009K09
ONL HUUR LINBYD VHN £, ONLSIG

HOH WGI 3NDJVOOA/Z0 (35040¥d %

03AON3Y 38 OL NOUVONNOJ 100Y ONY

.ﬂ-.w-o pesasddy mg PER) £L0/60/NHOD P 10D yum 1] uj pauBjag
| [Toww | ma pr—— "sauljapinb d¥INDI PIEPUEIS auojepop @ Z0 Yum Aldwood sbBumesp ayy
“anes; neq umeig s AS—"S
W igunme NY1d 31IS d3S0d0yd
ONINNYId \ \ \N o /
_anssi jo asoding = -, = = JW. / 2
— ] \
N S GIs0doNd — / \ / \ /
\ \ 7
0d6 +WH 38v0 18 ONTIOMIH3IONN INILSHKT P e ,.‘ / X \\
umn_m.w_ﬁ_.m__: R TI8v0 H3M0d ONNOHIHIONN ONIISIXI .,/. \ \ \\
Qvo¥ ON3 (13U \ P NAIS 133415 INILSIKT \ / A\ /
SllEja( J9BJU0D / SSAIPPY BliS o
8669 (dA) | ¥680% (Z0) 1601 .. 100 ¥3M0d Z0 (35040Yd
Jaieys 150H SUGIEII0) 1900 ¥3M0d INOAVOOA (350d0Y¥d
ON di e )
v avod anN3 a1l 190 ¥30334 ONNOYON3ONN Z0 03SOdO¥d
) SWEN |80 T10d HAVIOTTIL LiLE NHNLYS \

; §

(<o}
(ap]
h
()
(@)
o)
o




S|IEj2Q 198juU0D / SSAIPPY NS
26697 (40) | ¥680% (20) L601
1S

aiey 1S5H SUCIEIP0)
ON i lI#D

v avo¥ N3 aT13l4
5] SWEN |80
193l0id auojsIaUI0D

90

890062 68L4(0) ¥
660062 68£4(0) ¥ 1

stsuﬁﬁn%ur:Ur»u

3va |HO| A8 NOUYILIIGON A3y

R EN ] Y

dNnoya
NOUMIHOdSNYY ) 3 ININNY Id

0I0Z 130 8§

Q3N303y
NOQONITIIH 40 0¥O8 NOT

869981 N L0811 3 fy'ON

3SIMHIHIO QILON SSTINN WA NI 3V SNOISNINIA TV |

S9joN

B N L
— Sﬂa.ula -._ns...a s o (oot:1)
et NOILVAZ13 ISIM HLNOS ONILSIX3
ONINNYd
snss jo ssodng |
NOILVAT3 3US INILSDG Sk B
0d6 #¥H
X350
dIsinyg
avoy ON3 013l

Page 137




‘01's0'so E 01°50°50 sn

3 meg | pesaddy meg pepeu
— mg umoys sy
= seg Ui s
10g
Joquing) Buywsig |
ONINNY1d
!nnﬂn!zn!n
NOLYATTI 3US @3S0d0d¥d sl
0d6 ¥WH
X353100IN
drnsinyg
avoy aN3 0T34

SIiEjaQ JOEjU0D) / SsaIppy a1S

8669% (40) | ¥680% (Z0) 1601

Jeleyg 150H BuojsIBUWIoY

ON di 112D

L avoy aN3 @13

140 SWEeN |20

J108loid auojsiawiog
WO SIUOYNSUCIOUOW ARE

900062 68LL(0) ¥+
66006 68LL(0) ¥¥

ava [Ho|ag NOwvOLIGON £
o I
I —=wem ot
dnoy9 Gt
NOILLVIHOJSNYHL % ININNY
0l0Z 120 8}
(3AI303y
NOGBNITIIH 40 0808 NOT

969981 N [0BIIS T3 [¥ON

3SIMNIHIO CILON SSIINN WA NI 3¥Y SNOISNGMG TV L
“S3ON

(0ot:1)

£L0/60/NYOD

"SauljapInB JyINDI PIEPLEIS 2U0JePOA B ZO Uim Ajdwoo sBuimesp ay)

P 103 YjIm @3UEp uj peubleg

NOILVAITd 1SIM HINOS d3S0d0¥d

J10d HdVHOITIL Liiy NNLYS
HOH WGl INOAVACA/Z0 (3S0d0dd

03AOM3Y 38 OL SavIs
ONIAVd D0SX009 "ONZ HLM 3SVB J¥ NO L3NIGVD
SHYOMLIULS 18B8N B 300N I3N £, ONUSDG

NIVASH OL 3SVEB Jd NO L3NEVD
HIIN 000X SHHOMI33YIS £, INLSLG

SEYIS ONAYJ 009%009 ‘ONE ONY 3S¥8 1I3HONCD NO
L3NIBYD INGNIND3 NYOTINA 3NOAVOOA/ZO 3S0d0dd

pra
19¥ WEEZL LHIGH YNNIINY 3NOSYOOA Q3S040¥d 1/2

\ ‘\
TV WZ'PL LHOGBH YNNAINY Z0 Q3S0d0¥d 1/2
L =

0¥ WO'SL IHOEH T0d INO4VA0A/ZO0 (3S0d0Nd

-

3AON3Y 38 OL BY1S ONIAYA 009%09
‘ONL HLM I3NISYD YHA £, ONILSD3

(3AON3Y 38 0L NOLYONNQJ 100Y OGNV
310d HAV¥93TIL HOH WO'EL €, INLSDE
JONI4 NNIINIVHD

ANV 1SOd HOH W@’y aNisha

Page 138




S|iEja[ JOBUOQD | SS3IPPY 3)S
2669+ (4A) | ¥680% (20) L601

e SUOIISUI0)

101
ON a1 112D
v avo¥ ON3 @13
o ENEYIER)
109lo14 auojsiauing

90

980067 68L1(0) #¥
680082 88.1(0) ¥+ 1

ez QOUOU
H*

WIS pEng

]

N0
QEUAN SINVIINSNOY

L3N0 ¥3MOd INOIVOOA 03S040¥d
3SY8 IUUINGD NO

L3NIGYD INININDI NYDINA INOAYOOA/Z0 03S0d0¥d

1ONQ ¥30334 ONNOUOUIONN ZO Q3SOd0Yd

NIVA3Y OL 3SvB ¥ NO
L13NIBYD 313N 001X SHHOMLIIYLS £, ONUSHG

310d HAVHI3TEL LiL¥ NANLYS

HOH WG| 3NO4VOOA/Z0 Q3S0d0¥d
/ Q3AON3Y 38 OL SAVIS ONIAVA 0097009 ‘ONZ HLM 35vE 2 NO

L3NIEYD SHHOMII3YLS L8BSN 8 300N J3N £, INUSIG

// N

N
LW

(3AON3Y 38 OL BY1S ONIAVd 009%09
ONL HUM 13NV YHW €, ONUSDG

(3AON3Y 38 OL NOLYONNOA 100d ONY
J10d HAVHIITIL HOH WO'EL £, ONLSDG

3 e_..B.Bu.a k) E.S,w.u SN £ 02 P D Yum P uj peubjeg
=] "= e — 'sauljapinb dNINOI PJEPUEIS auojepoA B ZO Yum Ajdwoo sbumesp sy
i weq Um0 ]
O mguny e (0s:1)
ONINNY1d 1NOAYT IN3INdIND3
‘anmss) jo asoding d
N - . e
1N0AYT INGNAIND3 2 WNNINY N / ¥
0d6 #vH // ,........\
X3S3100IN 8
dnsing N ¢ 100 ¥IMOd 20 (3S0dOYd
Qv0y ON3 a3 ¥

Page 139

dnosg
NOUYLHOdS Y | ANINNV 14 |
/

0109, |

LERTERETE
Noasnmk g 008 N ,

|

869981 N 08115 3 [WON

ISIMHGHIO QILON SSTINN MW NI 38V SNOISNMA TIV |

sajloN

(o1:1)

NV1d VYNNIINY 4A 03S0d0dd

R
(oi:1)

NY1d YNN3INY ¢0 d3S0d0dd




THE SITE

ardens Recre

3 ) 'ﬁ V. A3 NAAN AN "
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Path adjoining recreation ground Planning, Environment
For identification purposes only. H H H it ;
opposite Field End Junior School & Community Services
This copy has been made by or with H icli . . )
the authority of the Head of Committee Field End Road’ RUISIIp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Mlddx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale 5
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 61143/APP/2010/2442 1:A1 ,250 :
exception to copyright. - ;;
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planning Committee Datij b : o
London Borough of Hillingdon ovembper ~
100019283 2009 NorthPage 140 2010 NILLINGDON
LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	14.10.2010

	6 108-110 Pembroke Road, Ruislip 9488/APP/2010/1507
	7 36 High Street, Northwood 3189/APP/2010/2180
	8 63 Copse Wood Way, Northwood 19815/APP/2010/2148
	9 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood 34684/APP/2010/2013
	10 62 Fairacres, Ruislip 24895/APP/2010/2170
	11 Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground, Moorhall Road, Harefield 67032/APP/2010/2380
	12 Path Adj. Recreation Ground Opposite Field End Junior School, Field End Road, Ruislip 61143/APP/2010/2442
	13 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

